Sharda Ispat Ltd.

Regd. Off.: Kamptee Road, Nagpur - 44 00 26
Tel.: 0712 - 2245156, 2245888, | Email: shardaispal.ngp@gmail.com
Website: www.shardaispat.com | CIN No.: L74210MH1960PLC011830

October 01, 2018.

To,

Manager (CRD)

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400001

Scrip Code: 513548

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Sub: - Annual Report under Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing a copy of the Annual
Report, which is approved and adopted in the 57t Annual General Meeting of the Company
which was held on Saturday, 22nd September, 2018.

You are requested to kindly take the above information on record and oblige us.
Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Sharda Ispat Limited

Brwdod o

(Amit B.Mundada) &
(Company Secretary & Compliance officer)

Encl:- As above
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COMMITTEES:

1. Audit Committes

SrNo.

Mame of the Members

Positilan

Shri. R.P. Mahanka

Chairman

Shri. Ramash Mantri

Member

Shri. H. K. Dazs

Iiember

2 Momination and Remuneration Committee

Gr.Ma.,

Mame of the Mambers

Position

¥.

Shri, B.P. Mohanka

Chasrman

Shrl. Ramesh Mantri

Member

Shii. H. K. Dass

hember

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

| srno.

MNamie of the Members

Position

-l

Shri. H K. Dass

Chaimman

Shri. Mandkishore Sarda

Memibser

| P

Smt. Poonam Sarda

Member

Sharda Ispal Limiled R R
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Fegd Difca  Hampbes Hoad, Magpar 440 (28 Ph.: 0712- 2640171, 72
e-rail; shardeispal ngpEgmol, com, webshe : seewshandaispal.con

NOTIGE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MOTIGE is hereby given that the §7th Annusl Ganaml Meating of the Members of Sharda lspat
Limited wifl e heid on Saturday, the 22nd day of September, 2018 at 10,00 am, (L& T), at the
Corparate officaof theCompany at Da-rock, Plot ne, 220, Gth Floorn, Hill Road, Shivaj Meger, Negpar-
440010, toetransact the following Dusiness!

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Te consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s}, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT the audifed firancial Statements far the finanesal year ended 31032018 of
the company and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, be-and are hereby
appraved and adapied.”

2. To conzider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificationis), the following
reseclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT 5mt. Poonam Sarda (DIN 00790512, the refiring direchor, be and s hareby
re-apoenied as Director of the Campany, labde for retiramant by rotation,”

SPECIAL EUSINESS
3. Toapprove the Remuneration ofthe CostAuditors

To considar and if thought il, ko gass with or without madificafion(a), thefollowing resolulion as an
Ordinary Rasolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant in the provisions of Section 148 and other apphicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
{including any slatutory modification{s}re-enacimant{samendmentis) thersaf, for the fima
being in force), the remuneration payable to Mis. Marandra Peshne and Assoclates, Cost
Accountants, Nagpur (Firm Begistralion Mo, 100238) appointed by lhe Board of directors on the
recommeandation of Audit Commitiee, as CostAuditors, 1o conduct the audit of the cost records of
the Company for the financial yearanding 318t March, 2018, amounting to Fs.30,000-be and is
heraby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dirsctors of the Company (including it Commitiee
(hesteaf) or the Company Secretary be and are hereby autharised to do all such acts and 1aka all
sUCh2leps a5 may be Necessary, proper, orexpediant o give effact (o this reselntion,”

* Shardo fspat Limited S R e
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. RECLASSIFICATION OF SHAREHOLDERS FROM PROMOTER GROUP CATEGORY TO
PUBLIC CATEGORY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuantto Regulation 31A:  -and other relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and the

arrangemenb’unders{anding between Shri. Nandkishore Sarda, Chairman & Managing Director

of the Company and List of promoters of Shri J.K.Sarda group which holds 28.02% of Shares of

‘the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company. As per the provisions of SEBI (Listing )

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, 10% shares of their total holding are
reclassified from the “Promoter and Promoter Group” category to the “Public” category, in the
shareholding pattern filed with the Stock Exchanges with effect from the date of this special,
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the J.K.Sarda group promoters has fulfilled all the following
necessary requirements for reclassification as required under Regulation 31A ; - of the SEBI
Listing Regulations:

m  Thatit does not have any special rights through formal orinformal agreements.

~ m Thatitdoes not hold, individually or in aggregate, more than 10% of the paid up-capitél of the
Company; and :

m  Thatitorany person nominated by it, does not and shall not act as Key Managerial Personnel
for a period of more than 3 years from the date of shareholders' approval.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the fulfilment of the above three conditions as per
Regulation 31A - of the SEBI Listing Regulations, J.K.Sarda group shall cease to be a part of
the “Promoter Group” of the Company with effect from the date of this special resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the
powers conferred on it by or under this Resolution to Shri.Nandkishore Sarda, Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company in order to give effect to this Resolution including filing of
necessary forms/returns with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs/Stock Exchanges/other authorities
-concerned.” '

. To consider and if thoﬁ‘ght.fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution: ‘

' “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 and Section 13 of the Companies Act,
2013, and other applicable provisions read with the rules and regulations made there under
including any amendment, re-enactment or statutory modification thereof, approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded to amend the Memorandum of association of the Company
with respect to the object clause (Clause IIl) of the Memorandum of Assaciation of the Company

el
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ard such other amaddments a5 may. ba required do align the Memarandum of Asecclation with
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shni. Mandxishore Sarda, Chaimnan and Managing Director of the
Company be and Is haraby authorised to do all such acts, desds, things and 10 sign &l such ofher
documents finciuding without limitalion making tha appropriate e-filings with the Ragistrar of
Cormpanies, Mumball Ministry of Corporate - sffairg), in conneclion with the amendment of
Memoandum of Association of the Company, s approved by the Board and tha members of the
Company andfor genarally togive effect to the foregoing resotulions:"

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:13.08.2018 Mandkishore Sarda

Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Magpur DHM: 00229941

Address: Plot No.32,
Cement Road, Shivaji Magar,
Shankar Magar, Nagpur-$40010

NOTES:
1}

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEMD AND VOTE i3 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY
NEEDNOT EEAMEMEER,

The instrument appointing the Proxy should, howeyer, be depasited ot the Registerad Office.of
the Company not less than FORTY-EGHT HOURS before the commancament of the Meeting.
FProxies sibmitted on behall of limited companies. sogietles, partnership firms, atc. must b=
sUpporied. by approprizle resolulion/suthority, 85 appicable, Bsued by tha member
aroanization.

A parson caEn gct @58 proxy on bahalf af Membara not exceeding fifty and holding in tha
aggregate riot more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
righls. & member holding more than ten percenl of the oal share capdal of the Company
carmying voling rights may appoint a single parson as proxy and such person shall not actasa
proxy farany ctver parson ora Member.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act. 2013 relating to
Spedal Business to ba transscted at the mesting is annaxed hareta,

Cuorporate Members intending to send their suthorized representatives {o attend the meeting
ara requestad iosend toihe Company, acenrified copy ol the Board Resclution authorizing thelr
representativa foattend and vote intheir behalf at tha Meeting

The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books of the.company will remain slosed from
15092018 to 22.08.2018 (both days inclusive).

The shareholders holding shares in phyeical mode ara requeated fo infimate the changes., if
any, in their fegistarad address. Bank mandate e, name of bank. branch addrese, acoount
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rimber MICRIFS Code to the Company andfor R & T Agenl, or their respective Depsitory
Paricinants (DPz). ifthe shares are held in demal moge.

g} Asperthie provisions afthe Companies Act, 2013, facility for rmaking nominatons is aveilabls to
the members in respect of the shares held by them: Nomination fomms can bs chlained fromthe
Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents by Members hedding shares in physical fammn,
Mambere holding shares in electronic form may obtan Nominaton ks from thedr respeciive
Dapasitony Participant,

Ty Memberswha hold sharas inphysical farmin muliiple folies in kdentical names or joint holding in
the same order of names ang requested 1o send tha share cerificales to the Gompany's R & T
Agent, far consalidation into & singte folio.

8] SEBI has mardated the submission of Permanent Account Number {(PAN) for participaling in
the securilies market, deleiion of name of deceased halder, transmissionfiransposition of
shares. Members are requested to submit the PAN detals to their Depository Participant in
case of holdings in dematerialized form and to the Company's R & TAgent, antioning your
cormect refarence folio number In case ol holdings in physicat Torm.

9)  In comphance with the provisions of Seciion 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thare under;
the Mirmbiers are provided with the facility (o cast thair vate glectronically, through the a-mling
servicas provided by COSL, on gl the resclutions set farth in this Matice. Tha e-woting period
commences on Wednesday, September 19, Z018(09.00 am.} (13T) and ends o Friday,
Saptember 21, 2018 {5:00 pm. 18T). During this period, Mambers of he Company. hokding
shares either in physical form or in dematerislised form, as on the cutsoff date, Friday,
September 14, 2013 {recard date), may cast thair vole electranically. Tha e-voting moduts shall
be disabled by CDSL forvoting thereatter

10) Mo Resident Indian tambers are requested i inform R & T Agent, immediately of .
a) Chargein there residential status on return 1o India for permanent.
b) Matify immediately any change in there address,

&) Write to the Company's R & T Agent enclosing thedr share gartficatas for consalidation nlo
s Tolio-for beltar investor service, if they have more than cne folio inidentical arder of
namesl,

The instructions for sharehalders voting electronically areasunder:

1. Thevaling pered beginson September 19, 2012 (00.00AM.| and ends on September 21, 2018
(0500 PM 13T). During this period sharsholders’ of the Company, holding shams either in
shysical form or in demateriaiized form, as on the cut-off dale Seplember 14, 2018 of (Record
Date) may cast thair vote electrenically. The e-voling module shall be disabked by CDSL for
voting thereafiar,

3 Sharehoiders whio bave slready voted prior to the meeting dats wouli not be entitiad 10 vole at
the meating venie.

3. The sharsholders should iog on to the e-voting wabsite www.evatingindia.com.
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4. Glick enShareholders.

5. Mow EnteryourUser D
a. For CDSL 16 digis benefickary 1D,
b For NSDL 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digite Client 1D,

- Members halding sharas i Phyaical Form should enter Folio Number reglstered. with the
Campany,

£ Mexlentarthe lmage Verfication asdisplaved and Click on Lagin.,

7. HWyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindiz.com and voled
onan eatdiervotng of any company, then your existing password isto baused

B Ifyouarsafiest e uzerfolow the steps given below:

For Mambers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Dapartoient

[Applicable for both demat shareholders az well as physical shareholders)

§ Members wha have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depasitory
Farticipant are requested to use the first two letters of thair name and the 8
digits ofthe sequence number in the PAN fiald,

m [ncaze lhe sequence numbar (2 less than 8 dighzenter the applicable number
of I's before the number after the first wo charactess of the name in CAFITAL
letters. Eqg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequanca number 1 then entar
FACDCOCO0T inthe PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detais or Dale of Bith [in ddimmbyyyy formad) as

Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or inthe company records inorder tologin,

OR Date of  |* If beth the details are ot recardad wilh the: depository or company please

Birth (DOB) enter the member id { folic number in the Dividand Bank details fistd o=
meantioned in instraction (iv)

8, ARerentering thase delails appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab.

10,  Members holding shares in physical form will then directy reach the Company selection
sereen; However, members holding shares in damal form will now reach ‘Password Crestion'
mienu whersin thay ame required 1o mandatarly enter their login password in the new passward
fiald. Kindly nofe that this password is 1o be also used by Ihe demat holders for voting for
regolutions of any other company on which they are sligible iovate, provided that compary
opts for e-voling through CDSL platform, IE is stronghy recommended not to share: your
password with any olher parson and take utmost Gara o keap vour passward confidentsal,

11.  For Membecs holding shares in physical form, the detais can be used coly for e-voling on he
ressaliticns contaired in this Motdcs.

12, Clickontha EVESH for the relevant <Company Nanre>an which vou chobse to vote,

13, On the woting page; vou will £ee "RESCOLUTION DESCRIFTION" and against the sama e
option "YES/MNO for voling. Select tha aplion YES or MO azs desired. The option YES implies
thal you sseart to tha Ressiution and option MO implies that you dissent to the Resolution

14 Clickon tha"RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™If you wish o view the entire Resolution details,
15, After satecking the rasolution you have decided to woteon, cick on "ZUBMIT", A confirmation

" Sharda lsput Limited " TR e
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o will b displayed, [ you wish 1o confism your worte, click on "0K, else to change your vol2,
dick on “CANGCEL” and accordingly rodify yourvele,

Oy yiou “CONFIRM' your vale on fhe résalution. you waill notbe allowed o madify your vobs,
Vou can ales iakea print of the votes cast by clicking on hckhere o print” aptionon the Votmg
page

if g demat account haider has forgotien the login password then Enter tha Usear 1D and the
image verification cade and click.on Faorgot Passward & enter the defaills a5 promipled by e

e EEE e B L
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Shareholdars can also cast their vote using COSL'S mobile app m-Voting available for
android baged moblles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
iPhane and Windows phone USers can download the app from the App Store and the

Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 10th June 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting onyour mohile.

Note for Non Individual Shareholders and Custadians

s Mon-individual shareholders [i.6. pihes than individuals, HUF, MRl etc.) and Cusiodlan are
required tolag on towwievotingindia cem and register themaelves as Comporates,

w Aspanned copy of the Registraton Form bearing the stampand sign of e entity shouid be
emaded 1o halpdask evating@odslinda.com.

m  After recaiving tie login details & Complianca liser should be crested using the admin login
and password. The Compliance Usar wauld be able to link the accoonis) for which ey
s 1o vobeon,

m The lisl of seoounts inked in the tagin should be emailed t2 halpdask.evotngiedslindia
com and on appravalofthe accounts they woilc b able to casl theirvols.

m A szcanred copy of the Boand Resclution and Power of Atomay (POA} whicn they have
resed in favour of the Custodian, if any, shoukd be uploadad in POF formet in the sysiem fior
the sorlinizer o vartly he same.

| case yau have any Guenas o ISSuRs regarding e-voling, you may refer ihe Frageenthy Askad
Craestions (FACGe") and o-voting manual svalable at wew svotngndiacom, under e
secton srwrile an amal to halpdask evoringEodslindia. com.

In case of Members receiving the physical copy -
PlassaTallow all steps fram sl no. {11108 pe. {1 Tisbove to casl vole.

The vating period begins on Wednesday, Saptembar 19, 20164l 09:00 a.rm. IST and ends on
Fricay, Septamber 21, 2018 al 5:000p.m. |ST. During this period, sharehalders' of the Company,
holding shares as on Friday, September 14, 2008, (Cul-cff date} may cast thair vole
alectronically. The e-veling module shatlbe disabled by COSL forveiing thereafter.

In case you have any QUENSs of Issues regarding e-voting, you may refer (he Freguentiy AsKer
fuestons ((FACS") and e-voting manual Syailzble &l werevalingindia.coin’ under halp
saciion orwTitaan ernsllt-::u'nalpzlasH.&v:tlrlg@uﬂsllndiamm'.

Members may aliemathely cast their votes using the Baliot Farmawhich is sant along with this
Noticeand is alsoavaiiabie on thie wabaite of the Company, Members may fill In the Baliof Fom
arsciosad with the Natlce {2 copy of the same s also part of the sofl copy of the Potice) an
submE tha same in 8 sealed envelope Lo the Serutinizer, at Mfs. Sunll Kumar Shama {
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Aszocialas (Praclcing Company Secretaries) 2nd Floor, S3amarth Building, Sora Restaurant
Souare, T.A Road, Gandhibagh,; Nagpur-440002; Maharashira, soas lomeach by 5.00 pm. on
September 21, 2018 Lnsigned, incompets o incomeciy licked farmis are lable 1a be rejecied
and thedegision of the Scrutinizer on e validity of the forms will be final,

In tha evenl membear casts his votes through bath the processes 1.e. E-voting and Ballat Form,
the votes in the electronic system would be considerad and tha Ballot Fomm woukd be ignored,
The vating rights of the Mambars shall ba in propodion 0 their shares of the paid up equity
share capital ofthe Company as anthe cul-off date (record date) (e, Beplembar 14, 2016

The Seratinzar shall &fter ihe conctugion ol wvoling at e AGGM, first count the vales cast at the
riseting and thereafter unbiock the votes zast through remote e-voling in the presence of at
least bwo witnesses notin tha employmeant of the Company and shall make, rotlater then three
days of the conclusion of the AGM, & consolidated scrutinizeas's report of the tolal wobes castin
favaur ar against, if any, to the Chalrman or a person authorized by kim in wiiting, whao shall
countersign fhe same and declare the resull of the voting forthwith,

The Resuliz will be daclared an 330 of Santarnbaar, 2018,

To promobe green inialive, members are requested to reglstertheir e-mail addrasses through
thelr Depository Parficipants for sending the future communicatons Dy 2-mail, Members
holding the shares bn physical form may registar their e-mail addresses through the RTA, giing
referarseof hedr FOGo Muamber,

Mis. Sunil Kumar Sharma & Associates {Practicing Company Secrelaries) has bean appointed
asthe Scrufinizer o scrulinize the e-vating process and physical ballot, in a fzirand fransparent
Marer,

The results declared ‘along with the Scrulinizer's Report shall be pleced on the Company's
wabsita waw.shardaispat.com and on the website of CDSL wwnersveling colsl com within 2
{twn) days of passing of the resclutions af the §7th AGM af the Company on Septamber 22,
2018 and commcnicated to the BSE Limiled and Calculla Stock Exchange, where the shares
afthe Company are listed,

Tne Members / Proxies should bring the Altencance Sip senl harewith duly filled in for
altsndingLhe maeting,

Since the securities of the Company are already admited on bath the depositories i e National
Securibes Depasitory Limited {NSDL) and Central Depository Servicas (India) Limited (CDEL)
fhe members have gof option for dematanalirg thair shanes,

Members are requestsd (o make all sorrespondence relating to physical shares, transfar of
shares, dematarslization of shares, bank mandata, regislration of e-mall address o R &T
Agent of the Company at the fellowing address:

ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
17 - 20, Jaferbhoy industial Estate, Makwana Foad,
Waret Maka, hMarcd, Andheri {E)
hdumbai 400 059
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: ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
Explanatory Statement as required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the follbwing explanatory statement sets out
the material facts relating to Special Business mentioned under ltem no's 3, 4 and 5 in the
accompanying Notice dated 13th August, 2018. ‘

Item No.3

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies(Audit and
Auditors) Rules,2014, read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, (including
any amendment(s), modification(s), variation or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the
Board of Directors of the Company shall appoint an individual who is a cost accountant in practice or
a firm of cost accountants in practice, as Cost Auditor, on the recommendations of the Audit
Committee. The remuneration recommended by Audit Committee shall be considered and approved
by the Board of Directors and ratified by the Members. On the recommendation of Audit Committee at
its meeting held on Wednesday, May 30, 2018, the Board has considered and approved appointment
of M/s. Narendra Peshne and Associates, Cost Accountant, Nagpur, for the conduct of the audit of
cost records of the Company for the financial year 2018-2019, at remuneration as mentioned in the
resolution forming part of this Notice. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought to the
Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice as an Ordinary Resolution for approval and
ratification.

None of the Directors and / or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and / or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution setout at ltem No. 3.

Item No.4

In the disclosures filed with the Stock exchanges and other such communication and disclosures as
required from time to time, the “Promoter and Promoter Group” Shareholding, includes J.K.Sarda
group, which holds 28.02 % of the Share Capital of the Company. Pursuant to the arrangement/
understanding between Shri. Nandkishore Sarda, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company
.and J.K.Sarda group it has been agreed and acknowledged that J.K.Sarda group has comply with all
the following conditions under Regulation 31A  of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™):

m |tdoes not have any special rights through formal or informal agreements.

m It does not hold, individually or in aggregate, more than 10% of the paid-up equity capital of the
Company; and

m [t ,or any person nominated by it, does not and shall not act as Key Managerial Personnel for a
period of more than 3 years from the date of shareholders' approval.

It has been further agreed that, in accordance with Regulation 31A of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, J.K.Sarda group shall be reclassified from “Promoter and Promoter Group™ category to
“Public” category in the Shareholding pattern filed with respective stock exchanges. The Board of
Directors of the Company has duly approved the same at its Board meeting held on 13th August,
2018.
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In accordance with the Regulation 31A~  of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the said reclassification
requires the approval of the stock exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed. in terms
of the procedure adopted by the Stock Exchanges for granting such approval, the Stock Exchanges,
inter-alia, require that the Company obtain the consent of the shareholders of the Company, for the
reclassification. In keeping with the requirement of the stock exchanges, the board recommends the
resolution set out at item no.4 for the approval of the shareholders ofthe Company.

None of the directors or key ménageriai personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, inthe resolution set out atitem no.4.

Item No.5

Upon enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, the memorandum of association of the Company were
required to be re-aligned as per the provisions ofthe newAct.

Your directors' in its meeting held on 13th August, 2018 had approved (subject to the approval of the
members) the amendment in the Memorandum of Association of the Company with respect to the
following:

a. Clause lll-Main Objects of the Company by way of insertion (s)/deletion (s)/alteration(s).

b. Other amendments required to align the existing memorandum of association with the provisions
ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

In terms of Section 4 and 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the Members by way of
Special Resolution is required for proposed amendments in the Memorandum of Association of the
Company.

Your Directors recommend passing of this resolution by way of a Special Resolution.

None of the directors, KMPs, or their relatives are interested or concerned, in the resolution set outin
item no.5.

Eor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:13.08.2018 Nandkishore Sarda
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Nagpur DIN: 00229911
Address: Plot No.32,

Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Shankar Nagar, Nagpur-440010
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BOARD'S REPORT

Oiaar Members,

The Beard of Diréctors takes plagsure in prasenting the company's 577 Arnual Report and the
Standaione Auditad finansial slalement on the businass and operslional perfarmance of the
Company forthe financiat year ended 1" March, 2018,

1. FINAMACIAL RESULTS: (STANDALONE)

The Company finaneal performancs for the year anded 21 March, 2018 is summarized beiow.
{Amount in Ba.

ﬁ; particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
1 Gross incoms BE 31,205,543 62,7948 632
2 Profit Before Imerest and Depraciation T.41.1 622 45593 363
3. | Lessz: Finence Charges B2.51.56( 1.18,88 457
. (arcss Probt 6,48, B0, 062 3,36 54 ¥E
B. Legs: Provision for Dapreciglion 26,2107 23.99,635
. Prafit Before Exceptional ham & Tax G,22.52.045 312,850,367
7. | Nt Profit Befoee Tax §.72.39.045 312,95 367
B Less: Provision for Tax

a) Curent Tax i2,12,81.440) [ 1,08,00,000)

by Income Tax (earlier years) AT.B36 (6,34, 30)

o} Deferred Tax 1,517,033 4,78, 744
= MetProfitafer Tax 4,11, 38478 20537800
10, | Balanoe of Profit!{Loss) Brought Forward {20,39,422) {2.27,08,308)
11 Other Comprehensive Inoome 13,386,974 331,073
12 | Surplus Caried to Balance Sheat 4,04, 28,031 (20,38,422)

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :
Discussion on the siale of Company's affaise has been coversd as parl of tha Managemaal
Discussion and Anakyss, Manegament Discussion and Analysis for the year under raview, a5
stipulated under SEBI (Ligling Ohbigalions and DHeclosurg Raquirerments) Ragulations, 2015 i
presanted ina separate saction forming pard of the Annusl Repaort.

3. DIVIDEND :

Mo dividend was declared for the financial year 2017-18 dus 1o conservation of prafits by the
COmpary,

4. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:
waur Direetors decided wotransler the armount af Be. 404,38 03 fothe reservas.

5, INFORMATION ABOUT 5U BESIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES | ASSOCIATE COMPAMNY:

The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Verture Or Asaociats Companias during the financial yea
anding 31t March, 2078, aeorcinghy, a statement under the provisions of Section 128 (3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, conaining safient saatures of the financial statements of the Company'i
subsichiary in FormADC-1isnotenclosed,

| Shatda fspat Livited N e A

........



Annual Repor

f. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:
Since thare was no unpaidiuncaimed Dividend declared and paid [ast year, the proviskans of
Zection 125 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 do netapply

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY FROM THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND TILL THE
DATE OF THIS REPORT:
No material changes and cammibrents which could affect the Company's fimancial posiion have
occurmed snce e close of the financial year, i.e., March 31, 2018 #ll the date of this Board's
Report, Further, s hereby confirmed thal there haz been no change in the nature of business of
the Cormpany.

3. EXTRACT OF ANMUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to commenoemant nofification dated 31st July, 2018 issued by the Ministny of Carporate
affairs, an extract of the Annual Raturn of the Company, refermed to in Seclion 82(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in Form MGT-8 iz available on the Company’s website at the following link
hitp-isharcaispat.cominvesionannua| reaum,

9, MEETINGS OF THE BOARED OF DIRECTORS:
The Board had five {5) Board Meetings during the financal year2ii 718,

SriNa Date Board Strength Ho. of Direciors present
1 0052007 3 5
B 14,08 2017 ] =
a | 1242217 | 5 d
4, 14.02 2018 | 54 b |
: {Chnly Mon-Executiva & Indapsndent Directors]
5 14.022018 | 5 5

(Mate: - This Mesting is anly for Non-Executive & Indepandent Directars)

10. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Furzuant to the requirements under Secton 134 sub-section (3] (e} and (8] of tha Companies
Act 2013, vour Direciors hereby state and confliem ihat:

(i}, In the preparation of the annual accounis, tha applicabls sosounting standards Rave been
fallowad, along wilh properexplanaticn relaling o malerial departures.

(i}, Such accounting pokcles hawe bean selected and applied consistently and judgemants and
cslimates have Deen mads thal are reasonable and prudent o gree & frue and Tair viewof the
Comparny's state of affairs ss et March 31, 2018 and of the Compeny's profil or loss for tha yaar
ended onhat date,

fili}. Proper and sufficient care has been takan for the maintenance of adequate accounting redords,
inaserdance with the provisions of the Comipanies Aol 2013 Tor saled uarding The assals of the
Company amnd for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities.

(i) The annual financial statameants have bean preparad on 8 going concem basis

ivl. Thak internal financial controls were Iid down o be followed 2nd that such internat financial
controls warg adequate and were aperating seflectvaly,
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[wil. Proper systems were davised to efisurs compliance with the provisions of al applicablelaws and

11.

1.

13.

14.

that such systemswere adecuais and opamting offectivety,

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

i comgpliance with the provisions of Sechon 139 and ather applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Gompanies (Audlit and Auditcrs) Rules, 2014 {including any
statutony modification{s)! ra-pnacimentis) amendmentis) thareof, for the fime belng in fome],
s Subkash Chand Jain Anuag & Associgles Chertered Accountants, Magpur (Firm)
Ragistralion Mumber DO4TIAC), were appoinied as Stalulory Audilors @t the 56 Annal
Ganeral Maeting of the Company hedd on Septernber 25th, 2017, 10 hald office for & term of five
(5) monsecutiva years till the conclusion af the 61t Annual Ganaral Meeting, subject to the
eatification at the Annual General Meeting 0 each of the subaquent years during the
aforemanticned tarm af thairappointment.

However, with the Notfication dated May Atk 2048 isaued by the Ministry of Corporate Aflairs
{MCAD, the first praviaio o Saction 138 (1) of the Companies Acl, 2013 pertaining 1o-the
requirement ofannual rafification af the apacntmant of Auditers by Members is amitied.

Accordingly, as per the Companies {(Amend meni) Aok, 2047, ratificaton of the apoontment of
Statulory Audiors during their pasiod of appaintment will not be considarad

The Auditor's repart glven by Mis. Subhash Chand Jain Anurag & Associales, Statubory Auditors,
an ihe Financial Statements of fhe Company, for the year anded March 31, 2018, forns part of
theAnnuzlmepart

Thia Motes to finansal slatements referred to in the Auditors Reporl a7e setf-explanatory ant
hance do not call for any further comments, The Auditors Reporl doss nol contain am
qualification, resarvatian, adverse remarkar disclaimer, (Annaxure-1]

LOANS, GUARANTEES ANDINVESTMENTS:

During the year under réview, the Company hae given an unsecursd loan o s Kol
hMerchandise Privale Limited and Mis. Sharda Auto Industries Limied Company which & withi
the limitas refarrad toin Section 136 of the-GompaniesAct, 2015,

Thers are o guarantess or securitias grantad o made any investments s referrad to in Sectio
168 of the Companies Adt, 2012.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS/ADVANCES/INVESTMENTS A% REQUIRED UNDER THI
LISTING REGULATIONS:

The details of related parly dsclisuras with respect ta inansiadvances/invastments at the yes
wid and the maximum outstanding amount thereof during e year, 83 recjuired under ((Fart &t
Sehadule ¥ of the Listing Regulations have been provided in the notes to the  Financ
Siatements of the Company.|Ptease refer Nale MNo. 12 financial stalements)}.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Thi intermal inancial contrel system in your Company —omumensurate with thasize and nature
its aparations #nd financial aspedts. The pericdic Audiis are condusted in wariows discplings
ansure adherance o fhe same. Dunng the yesr, Intermal Auditors cf your Company h
indepundenty evaluated he adaquacy and efficacy of the internal conirals. The Board and t
managemeant review the findings ard recammendationg of the audit committes as well a5t
o jdars and take i thal behalf the comentine actions, whenaver necassary, Tha Board invarlak
maritars the accounting functioning in the SCompany and ansures that theaccounting traairmer
ara in confarmity with the prescribed accounting standards and procadures in thatbehal
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The Board &so considers risk- assessment, identification of mitigating actions and internal

firanciad coniral procedure lo enzure that business as well as financial risks are identified,

marmzed and regulary reviewed at al levals and that Directors are periodically spprized of tha

ke risks,

Diring the fimancial vear under raviaw, no material or serious chsen/ation has been recaived
| fromn theintemal Auditors ofthe Company forinadequacy nrlﬂeﬁectlumpra.q.nf*;|ml1 pomtrala;

15, INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

Your Company-has-adopted indian Accounting Standznds ['IND AST) with affact frarm Aprl 1,
| 2017, Financial Statamants for the year ended March 31,2078 have oean propared in
| accordance with ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting  Standards)
| Rules, 2015 az amended by the Companigs (Indian Accounting Standards) Rues 2016, tha

Gompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rufes 2017 read with Section 133 and other
apolicable provisions of e Companies Act, 2013, Previous penods figuras have baen re-statad
toconfirm &e ind AS, for comparalive inforrmation,

| Mote Na. 210 the financal statement provides further explanstion to the ransiten to Ind AS.
16. GOODS AND SERVICE TAX (GST):

Goods and Service Tax (BT ) came inly effact from July 1, 2017 through the'implementation of
Cne Hundred and Flret Amendment of thie Constitution of india, the tax replaced axisting multiple
cascading taxeslovied by the Cantral and Sate Goversments,

Your Company has suctasshilly implemented and migrated 10°GST followed by the change
acroes various depariments/ operations of the Company,

17. RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS :

All Related Party Transactions edterad inlo by the Comoany during the finencal vearwara in tha
crdinary Course of buskwess and an an arm's length basis. Parliculars of matenal contracis!
arrangaments entered into by the Company with related parties raferred to Section 188 (1) of the
Companies Act; 2013 are provided In Form A0C-2, which g annexad, herawith Annexure-2,
Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18 have bean provided in Note '33° to tha
financtal statamants.

Il 13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
DUTGO:

The information on conservation of ensrgy, lechnology absorption and foreign axchange outga,
as requirec to be disclosed under Section 134 (33 {m)of the Companies AcL 2013 read with Ruld
& af the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014 |z anmexed herewith as Annexune - 3.

18. BOARDOF IRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

In accordance with the provisions of Saclion 152 of the Companies At 2013 and the Arlclkes of
Associafion of the Company, Smi. Poonam Sarda (DIN D0150512) Director of ihe Company is
retiring by rodation &t the ensuing 5T Annual General Mesting and being efigibla, offers herself
for re-appaintment,

During the period urder roview, Sk, Nandkishore Sarda, (DIN 00220511} Chai-man and
Managing Direcior]was re-apooinied a% 3 Chawmean and Managing Director of the Company; for
a penod of five [5) years with &ffact fram 01t Apdl 2017, at the 6Eth Annual Genaral Meeting of
Members held on 25th September2017. His re-appomntment and remunaration is in tarme of
Saction 196,187,128, 200 and 203 read with Sacton il Par I, of schadule WV of the Companises
Act; 201 3 and other applicable proviaions of the Companies Act, 2013,
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Diarirg the pericd under raview, Smt Poonam Sarda, {TIM 00190651 HWhole-ime Director) was
ra-appinted as 3 Whalg-time Director of the Camipany, fora period of five (5) years with effed
from Odst Apell 2017, at the B6th Annual cencral Meeting of WMembers hetd on 25t
Saptember,2017. Her ra-appaintment and remuneration is inlermes af Section 196, 187,194,200
and 203 read with Sectan || Part Il, of schedule ¥ of he Companies Act, 2013 and other
apolicatls pravisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013,

Except a5 explained hareinabove, thers wers nochanges in Directorship of the Company &% well
as in Key Managarial Pessonnel categoryduring the year under review.

Nane of the Directors of your Company is disquailiad undar the provisions of Saction 1B4{Z)a)
and (b of the Comparies Act, 2013.

During the period under revicw, no Non- Exacytive Dirscisr of the Company had any pecuniany
calationehip or transactions with e Company.

Further necessary reaclitiens relsling 1o Directors who are sedking re-appoiniment, as reguired
yndar Regulation 36 of the Listing regulations S5-7, is disclosad a5 part of the Netice datad 13th
August, 2018 of the ensuing 5Tt Anriual Gaeneral Mealing.

2mt. Pocnam Sanda was appainted as Director of the Company an 21.01.2090 and furtheras
whole-time Director on 01,04 2012 has been sontinuad az Woman Director of the Company.

As of the requirerment under the previsions of Section 203 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board
of Directors notad that Shii, Nandsishors Sarda (DM §0229941), Chalrman ane Managing
Diirecter, SmL. Pocaam Sarda, (DIl DO130312) \White-timie Dirgtos and Chief Financial Officer
and Shel. Amit B Mundada {Company Secretary and Compliance officsr ) arethe kay managerial
Personnelol the Company as on the date atthis Board's Ragarl,

DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S :

Eursuan to the previsions of Section 148(7) al the Companies Act, 2013 and Ragulation 16{1)
(b} of the Bsting Regulations, tha company has eceived individual declarations. from all the
Indepandent Directorns, whise namas are appended henzin balow, conflrming that they fulflii the
criteria af independence ag prescribed uncder Section 14H6) of the Companias Acl, 20713-and the
b made there wnderta hold e office of independent Dirsctor ofthe Company fortha fingncial
yoarended March 31 2R,

1.5nhn, Rajendra Prasac Mchanka

2. 5hri. Harish Dass

1. 8hri Ramesh Mantri

Thers has been ne changs in the CRCUMSTRANCES which miay aflect their slatus as Indepandent
Directar during tha financial year undar reviaw.

ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuan to the pravissons of the Companies. A, 2014 and tha Listing Obligations and
Disclosura Requirements Reguistions, 20115 (hee Board has carmad out an spaual performanca

avalugtion of ils swn, Indapendent Direclors, Execulive Directors, Committags and Chaimman af
the Board.

A specia exerciss was carfed oul o avaluate the performance of individual Direciors irnz|uding
thie Chairenzn of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as Atiendance al maslings
of the Board and Committess thereof, Participation in Board meetings or Gommities tharaot,
Caninbuticn to sirategic decision making, Reviewaf sk agsessmnent and risk mitigation, Reviaw
of financial statements, business parformanca and Contabulion (o thes enhancement of brand

R AR
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| image of the Company, The perlormanss evalustion of the'indepandent Diractors was carded
out by the aniire Beard, The performanss evalustion of the Chairman and the Nan Independeant
Directors was cariad out by the Indapandant Dinsctors who 8lso reviewsd the parformance of
the Secretaral Dapartment,

Adsa, the Indepandent Direciors, &t hes meeting elid on T4ih Febyuary, 2018 reviewed the
perormance of the Board, its Chainman and Execulive Direciors of the Gomparky,

21. DEPOBITS:

The Company has nol scceptedirenewed any fived deposits from the peblic or the Mombers,
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Chapter W of tha
Campanies Act, 2013 and the Gampanies (Acceptance of Deposiis) Rules, 20r14, during the
financial yvear 2097-18 and as such, na amount of principal or inferest on deposits from puldicor
| the Mambers, was oubslancing as of the Balance Sheal dale,

{ 22, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

| In ferms of Regulation 15 {2) of Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations,
2015 {LODR] the Company’s Paid-up Equicy Share Capital is not excesding Rupees Tn crore
ard: met worlh not excesding Rupees twanly five crors. The Corporale governance provisions
are nol applicable o the Gompany including preparalion of Report.on Corporate governance.
Hence Company has ol prepared Report on Cormporate Govemancs,

23, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The informaticn required persizant o Section 197121 of the CompaniesAcd, 2013 read with Bl
& of the Companias {Appointmant and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, ag
amanded, has bean provicded indAnnaxura-4

REMUNERATION POLICY:

Remunerationto Executive Directors:

The remuneration paid fo Exdecutive Direclors is racommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and ‘approved by the Board in Board meeting: subject to the
subsequent approval of the Shareholders at the General Mesting and such ciher authonties, as
may be required. The remuneration & decided after considerng vanous faciors such as
gualrication, experence, perormanca, rasponsbiliies shouldared, industry standards as well
as financial postilon of the Company,

BEemuneration to Nan- Executive Directars:

The Mon-Executive Diractors are paid remuneration by way of sifting fees. The Non-Executive
Directcrs &re paid sithing fees far each meating of the Boand and Commiitiee of directors attended
by thiamn,

24, COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

Tra Company has Audit Committes, Stekeholdars Relafionship Commities, Nominabon: and
Remuneralion Commites znd Comporate  Socia Responsibility Committes. The Board
Commitiess ane el up undar the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined role
witich arg considerac o be padormad by the members of ihe respectve Board Commetiess, The
Company's Quidelings relating to Boand Mastings @re applicabls (o the Committas Meetngs, as
far a5 may be practicable. kMinuies of the precesdings of the Gommillee Meatngs are pacead
before the Board Mesting for consideration and neting. The Sampary Secratary acts as the
Secretary of all Committees.
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ALDIT COMMITTEE:

I tarmsof Section 177 of the companias A, =143 {he Audit Commiites of Sharda lspat Limited
comprisad of three directors. The board has accepted the recommatidations of the Audit
Cammitias. Thie tabla 2t out the compasition of the Commitiea:

Name of the Director Position hald Category of the Direclor

Shni, Rajendra Prasad Mohanka Chalrman Mon-Exscutive |ndepardant Dirdctor

aLinl

in the Cammittes

ki, Ramash Manir Mamber Hﬂ]-Examt‘i'.-& Indlapendant Dreciar

Shri, H K. Dass Mamber Mon-Executive Independent Directer r |

HOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

pursuant io Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2014 the Company's Nominaiion and
Remuneration Committss comprises of the three Mor-axecutive TRreciors. The fable set out the
compositionafl the Comimillse:

| Mame of the Director Position held Category of the Director

i.l.'lﬂ"l.ﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘tﬁ’IlEEE

Shri. Rajendra Prasad Mehanka Chairman Mon-Exacutive independant Director

Shri. Rarmesh hearitri hamber Man-Executive Indzpendant Direclor

Shei H. K Dass Menmber ] Men-Exacitive Indapsndent Director

Terms of Reference

The Tanms of Referance of the Nemination and Remuneration Commil e ars a5 wnsr:
To identify peraois who ara qualified 1o became Dirsclors and who may be appointed n senior

managamant in accordance with the critedia laid down, recommend to- the Board heir
appointwert and remaval and <hall carry oul evaluationof every Dirschor's parformantcs.

To farmulate the criteria for detarmining gualifications, paskive alributes and ndependencacfa
Orector and recommand to the Board & policy, nekating 1o the ramuneration for the Dirsctars, Key
ManagerlzlPersonnal and other employees.

The Memination and Remuneration Comimitiec abiall, while formulating the policy ensures that:

a4 The level and composition of remuneration |s reasonabie ard sufficient to-attract, retain and
mctivate Directars of the quality required to run the Compasny successiully

4. Relationship of remuneration o pedamancs Is claar and meots appropnate parformance
henchimarks; and

£ Remuneration to Directors, Key banagerial Personnel and senor management involves a
halance between fixed and incentive pay refiecing short and long-term parformance
obectives approoriate bo thie working of the company and its goals:

Requiary raview the Human Resource function ofthe Company.

Discharge such other funchionis) or exercess sud powens) #s may be delegated lo the
Committes by the Bagrd fram lime to ima

Mazka raportsto the Board as appropriaie

Raview ard reassess the adequacy of this charer paradically and recommend any proposed
chanjes to the Board forapprovsl from tma ta lime.

T
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& Apy-other work and polcy, rddated and incdendal o the objectvas of the commiltes as per
provisionsof the &t and nales mace thera upder,

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

In acoordance with the provisions of Section 178 [§) the Companies Act, 2073 a isted Company
ig requifed [0 have a "Slakehalders Relationship Commiliss’, The Company aiready has iis
Blakehaoldors Falztionship Commitias’. Thatable sets oulthe compasitionofthe Committes,

| Name ofthe Director | Position held in the Committes Categary of the Director |
shri H K. [ass Chairman Non-Executive Indepesdent Diectior |
St Mandkishore Sarda Member Chairman and Managing Dirsiclor
(Execufive Directar)
Zmi. Poonam Sarda Member Whale-time Director and CFD ¥
(Executive Dirsctor)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE :

Az por the financlal statement of the Company, the provigion of Corporate Social Basponsibility
is apphicable (o tha Company The Company has conslituled 3 Corporala Sogial Responsibility
[CESRY Commilies of theBoard of Difectors of the Company in its Board Meeling heldon 30th
May, 2018. The CSR Committee comprising of the following membaers:

MWame of the Director Position held Category of the Direcior
inthe Committee -
Shei. Nandkishore Barda Chainmnan Chairman and Managing Dinsctor

{Executives Dirgcion
shi; Raendra Prazad Mohanka Aoimbar Non-Execuiive Independent Directos
i, Ramesh Maniri hember Mon-Execuiive Independent Director

E! e

The CSR Poticy of vour Company as approved by the Board of Diractars iz hostad on the
Company's wabsite www shardaispat com.

25. SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT:
Purauant to Provisions of Saclion 203 of the Companies A, 2013 the Board has appolnted Mis.
Sunil Kumar Sharma and Azsociates, Practicing Company Secrelaries ag Sacrelarial Avditor of
the Company for the Bnancial year 2017-18, &t s mesting held on' 14th Februany, 2098, The
Seoretarialbudil Baport & annexed to this Boasd Beport byway of Annexus-5

Thenecessany clanficaton’ explanation on the qualifcation’ adverse remark in the Secretanal
Augit Report 5 given below

The Company haz taken mitative and i in process 1o emove suspension from Caloulla Stock
Exchange,

26. APPOINTMENT OF COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant b the provizions of Seciion 148 ofthe Companizs Act, 2013 readwith the Compamiss
(Cosi Records ard Audity Amendmant Rules, 2014 (including any amendmeant(s),
medification{s), variation o re-enactment thereof for the tme being in feree), and as per the
recommendation of the Audit Committes, the Beard of Direciors at their mesting dated 30th May,
2018, have appainted WM. Marendra Peshne and Associales, Cosl Accountant, Nagpur [Firm
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Ragistration Mo 100263}, s the CostAuditors ofthe Compary, for the financial year 2018-18, to
audi the cost records maintaned By tha Company.

A resplution for ratification of the payment 10 be made far such appontmant is incledad inthe
hatlee of the ensuing 571h Annual General Meeting. A Certificate Mis, Narendra Peshne and
Agaociaies, hag beon received 10 the affact that their apooiniment as Cost Audilorns of tha
Company, If made, would be | accofdance with tha limits specified under Section 141 of the
Comparies Act, 2013 and the Rubes framad there under, Foe the financial year anding Marchat,
2047, the Company has received tha Cosl Audit Reporl from Mg, Narendra Pechna and
Agaooiales, CastAceouniant, Nagpur and filed the same with Registrar of Comparnies, Mumbal
o 216t August, 2017,

VIGIL MEGHANISM [ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

A3 per Saction 177 (9} and {10} oithe Companias Ast 2013, the Company has aotablshed vigil
mechanism namad ‘Whiste Blower Policy’, whersin the empleysesl directars can report the
instances of unathical behaviour, aclual OF suspeced fraud or any violation of the code of
conduet and/ or laws applicable tothe Company and seak redresaal. This machansm provides
appropriate protection o the genuine whistie biower, who avais of the machanism. The delzils of
astablishmant of Whistie Blowsr Policy! Vigil Mechapism have been disclosad on the: websile of
tha Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Parindic assessmants bo dentiy the risk areas are carded outand management is briefed on the
fieke in advance io enable the Company to contrel risk through a properly definad plan. The risks
are ciazsified as financial risks, operational risks and markat fisks Tha risks are lgkan inio
seeount while preparing the annual business plan far the year. The Beand i also perkddicaly
informed of the business risks and the actions tmkan to manage them. The Company has
formulatad a policy for Risk Management wilh the following ohjactives.

The risks are clasalfisd a3 financial feks, oparational risks and market risks. The risks are taken
ritoaccount while prapating the annual business plan far the year. The Board & also pariodicaly
informed of the business riske and lhe actions tsken to manage them. The Company has
formulated & policy far Rk management with the fallowing objactives:

(&), Provide an overvienw ofthe prindiples of tisk managenmant.

{ls), Explan appraach adoptad by the Company for iskmanagament.

(). Diefinethe organisational struciure far effectiva risk managament.

{d}. Develop a "rsk” cullure that encouragas all empioyees fo identfy risks and assocated
opportunities and ta respand to themwiih pffectiveactions.

fe). ldantify, assess and manage exisling and rew risks in & planned and coordinated manner
weith mirimem disruption and cost, to profect and praserde Campany's hurnan, physical and
finarncial assets.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013;

in terms of Provisicns of the Sexusl Harassment of Women at Workolace (Prevcolion,

Prohiniion and Redrassal) Act, 2013, the Company has farmulated a Poiicy 1o prevent Sexual

Harassmant of Warnen 2t Werkpiace, Dunng the year under review, there was no case filed

pursiant to the Sexual Harassment of Wamen at Workplaca [Prevention, Prohibilion: and

Redrassal) Act, 2013

A
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30, SHARES:

31.

g BUYBACKOFSECURITIES
The Company has not boughbt Eack any of ite securities during the yaarunder renvisw,

b. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 54.(1) (0) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Comnpany has mot issued any Sweal equity shares durng the financiak yesr under review
and hence no information as per pravisions of Seclion 54 (1)(d) of the Companies Adl; 2013
read with Bule & (13 ofthe Companies {Share Capital and Debenturg) Rules, 2014 has been
fumished.

& BONUS SHARES
Mo Bonus Shares wersissued during the year under raview,

d. IECLE0OURE UNDER SECTION 43(2) (i) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company has not issusd any shares with diferential righls and hence no information as

per provisions of Saclion 43aNi) of e Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 4{4) of the
Companes[Share Capitzl and Debenture) Bules 2014 has been furnizhed.

e, DISCLSDURE UNDER SECTION 62 {1) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has not issued any equity shares under the Employaes Stock Option Scheme
during the financial year under raview and hance no information @& per provisions of Seclion
62(1) {b)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12.{3) of the Companies [Shara Capital
and Debentare) Rules, 2014 has been furnished.
f. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Durireg thefinancial vear under revisw, there were no mstaneas of NoN-axentising o voling
rights in respect of shates purchased direchy by employvess undera schema purscant ko
Sacticn 6713 of the Companies &ct 2013 read with RBube 16{4).of the Companies {Share
Capital and Debentures! Rules 2014 and hanceno information Fas beenfumished.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTSOR
TRIBLUMAL:

There are no significant and/er matedal orders passed by tha Beguiator(s) or Courishor Tribumal
(g impadiing tha going cancam status of the Companyand fis business oparations Infuture,

32 SHARESINSUSPENSEACCOUNT:

Thiere are no such shares of the Company which are to be keptin e shares suspense account.

33. REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

Thera have been na frauds reported by the Audifors, under sub seclion [12) of Bachicn 143 ofthe
Companies A 2013 linciuding amandmants], during the finencial year andar reveew, tothe
Audit Commitbes ar the Board of DMrectors and henca, a5 swech thena is nothing o meport by tha
Board of Diraciors and hance, g6 such thare iz nothing 1o repert by the Board under Seciion
1343} (ea) of the: Companies Act, 2013,

34. COMPLIANCES WiTH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL

MEETING:

Pursuant io Clause Sof tha Revised Socralaral Standard=1 (55-1), vour Company has complied
with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the |nstitute of Company Secrefanes-of India,
during the financial year under raviaw.
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35. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS ;
ECOMNOMY :

During the Financial year under review, the giobal econamy confimead its marentum of growih
and registered a hike of 38%, its stongast level since 2011, a8 more than half of the workd's
enonomies regislared growth, The growth hapoened cwing fo an increase in manufaciunng
activity, private consumption, investments and global trade, The growth was braad based, with
growth increasing in more than half of the world's economies aided by berign giobal Bnanting
conditions, revival In Investment sentiment sccommodative monetary policies and higher
-commodity pricas. The growih was higher as compared to the inilial estimates wiln upside
surprises in the second half of 201 7 inadvanced as wed as emerging and developing countries.

The United Stztes of Amarica (LS} witnessad a growth of 2:3% on the back of sirong extemal
demand, pravate imvasiment and a weaker dollar. Demand was positively affected by the
svarhaul of tha tax code in 30 vears - the corporate income ax rate was stashed 1o 21% from
359 and taxes for households were also bowerad. Strong domestic demand I8 &iso & recurnng
theme i Eureps and Asia, Furo area reglsterad a growth of 2.4%, which is almoat 0.6% highar
thar the previous yesr. Palicy slimulies and strengthening global deimand has contributad to1his
increass ingrawth. In Japan, strong domestic demand aided by nacovery in consumear spending
and investment helpad to achiove growth of 1.7%. Amang the emerging and developing
asenomies, Ching confinuad ta maintain its growth rate at approximately 7%, aided by policy
suppart and recovery in frade. Growth in Middie-East and sub-Saharan Afnica was imgacked by
geo-paliicalidomestic canfiicts. Cverall, improvad growth in US, Europe and other kay regions
mora than offzet the kwwer growth inother regions and hefped sustain growlimemaniumm,

Growth in India was 8. 7% awing o consumption lad growth influenced by Govemment palicles
and investmants. The IMF estimates that Advanced sconomies are expecied to maintain their
growth momentum in 2018, Cutcome of the Brexit negotiations is likely to impact the pace of
recoveny in UK a5 wall as the Eurozene economy. The globsl recovery offers 2 window of
cpportunity to strangihan policies and reforms that sustain the curent upswing and rase
medium-tarm growth for the benefit of all countrles. According fo the IMF, such policies should
facus on reinforsing the potential for kigher and more inclesive growth, buliding buffers to dedl
more affectively with futurs scosomic headwinds and fosterng intemational cooperation. As par
IMF, Inclia-is sxpected o grow batween 7.0% to 7.5% in Finanaal Year 2018-12 aided by rural
devalopment, infrastructure myvastment and expansion of mariacluring ackvity.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS :

Global stee! markets contiriued heir recovesy in Financial Year 2017-18, Hlesl prices were up
across the regions sided by growih in reglonal demand, supply side reforms in China and low
imventory kevels, Durng 2017, qlobal stesl demand grew by neady 2% 1o 1,58 billion tones whils
the giobal cruds steel production Increased by 4% Lo 1.7 billion lones, as compared o Ihe
previous year. Policy Ted capacily cuts have lad o improved utllisation fevals in China. A low
base-sffect of 2016, along wih Improved slwal consumpton in China and investmentad
recovery in athanced economies wera (e key faclors driving this momenium. Tha
govarnmenys slimulis measurss and momentum in consiuction aclivifies fuelled steel demand

in China, Advanced Bconomiss are expacied [0 grow at 8 steady pacewhile much of the growin
is likaly It bewitnessed in Asiz, Middie-East andMorih Africa.

Blanded realizationof steel companias improved 10-20% in G of FY 2018 compared with 41 of
FY 2017 bt were fiat compared with 04 of FY 2017, Net sales realization of steel procucts ars
lnakirig up-for twa ressons: increased cost of coking eoal and clber mput makensks and
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ntesnationally stesd prices are now higher than in india. Stes! spreads might gat squeezed Wit
velatility in coking coal prices, higher iron ore Gosts and strength of the [ndan rupesa limiting the
scopalardomestic orics hikas.

India’s proapects continue to remain bright considaring that India's percapits consumption of
approximately GG kg is one-hird of the global averaoe and gavemment intends o ncreasea it o
appraximately 160 kg by Financial Yaar 2031 (CAGR approximately 8% under the National
Stes Policy. Publc invesiment, government infigtives such as "Make in India'; Smart clties and
focws on rural developmant is likely to support growth In domestic demand whils haadwinds exist
in the form of increased competiliveness and possibie gelay in increasa of investiment cycle
particularly private investments. &s per WS4, Indian stee! damand is expectad to grow &l B-T%
pErasnum incthe naxt twa yoars.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

Your Company is poised io seize the apportuniies in the fron & Stee! Industry {bath for stes! &
intermediary salaable products) thraugh its strangths of lncational and logistical advantages.
raw matedisl inkages, tachnology edge and management expertise, Thass apaortuniiies will be
linked directhy to the growing demand from the autamabile and suto components, infrastrusiure,
construction and power sectors. Your Company's stratagic lacation in Megpur offer scopa for
seamiess value sddtion in & manufacluring process fram hot metal o staintess steel. Tha
threats for yowr Company would come fram adverse flucluations in input end capital costs,
foreign exchange varistions and taxes & duliss, The Beoyancy in the Iron & Stesl Sector has
attracted many players; resulting in reduced availability of skilad manpewer and conbrcior
warkforce. Delay in opportunity arabbing may result in kss i ravenus generabon and dse n
costs,

SEGMENTWISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE -

The Company operates in only one segment Lea. fron & steel. During the financial year 2017-18
the Campany achieved production of Steel progust as under:

Ol Uit - 16,856.254 MT (Previous Year 13,718,740 MT)

Sales (Hs.)- 8,597 88 Lacs (Previous Year 5068 78 Laps)
Conversion Serdce - 8,113,106 MT {Previous Year 10053.240 MT)
Sales {Ra.)- 272.32 Lacs (Previous Year 281 84 Lacs!

OUTLOOK FOR STEEL INDUSTRY :

India’s steal production.grew 4.5%: to its ighest ever leval aof 102 milion tones in FY18. The
Government of Irelia has been prosctive in addressing the issues faced by domestic stael
makars. It has taken major steps Lo stop unfalr trade and to safequard the interests of domestic
players. This has been accompanied by recovery in construction activity and shut down of
extess capacties in China, China has phased out capacities o fhe tuse of 115 million tanes in
the past twoe years; and is gearing up for anather production cut af 30 milllan tanes in 2018, Indis's
carstrucion activity, parficulzry in highways, bridges and metr fines has bolsterad the dermand
for long steel products inrecent imes. Given thair size. lang steel produsts are relatively difficult
to-ship and hence most contraciors are saurcing them locally, Govemmanial measures such as
the Mational Steel Palicy and extension of anti-dump ng duty an steel products, impositon of
quality standards are key facilitators for the growth of domestlc steel sectar in India. Additionaily,
the Covemmen! has earmarked 14,3 lakh crore towsrds infraslructurs spending, which will aso
enhance stea demand in the domestic market.
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Tha Matianal Stael Policy, 2047 {N3P) aims to make Indaa salf-sufficiant steel praducing nafion |
by 2030 Tha Poficy will promote she indigenous industry toeliminate stesl imparts in the couniry
by 2030, The acquisition of debldaden stesl companies will reduce the time for ramging up
axisting caparities, Imestments warth US5210 billion would be required to achieve the targated
sterl casacity of 300 million tones by 2030, Oweral), the NSP will empowar domasiic sheal
makers by making them mare competitve glebally, The allecation towards bullding houses in
rural and Urban areas under the PMAY schame stood at 275 billion in the Union Budget2018-12.
Rising transparency in the real-estate secior following the implementation of Tha Real Eslate
(Requlaion snd Development) Act has bolstered fhe canfidence of both tnvestars and home
buyess, In this scanark, hiousing demand is likely to accalerate going tenward, lzading 10 Nigner
stael demandinthe domeshe markel,

In the domestic market as wall, there are muliiple catalysts to drive sleel indusiny growth,
Relatively lower par capita steal sonsumptian, healthy prospects of consumptlion demand on he
back of Buoyant infrastruckire growth and strang growth irt thie sutomabile 2nd raibways sector
bieing the praminent ones. Agalest this backdrop, itis axpected domestic stee demand would
grow by arcund 5% in tha financial year 2078:18;

RISK & CONCERNS:

Your Company has identified major areas of rigk and ConGEmns gnd increassd focus therson 1o
ansure achievament of the organizationa objectives. The Company has a well dafined sructure
and proactive approsch to assess, monslar and mitigate rigks associated with these areas, a5
brigfy enumerated below,

a) Systems - Your Company has implementad ERP, the softeare for Enterpise Fesourca
Planningard infagrated its operations (o use hasl business and commercial pracices.

B} Statutory Compliances - Procedure s 0 place far rnonthiy reporting of compkance of
statutaryabligations and reporied Lo the Board of Directors atits mestings:

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company employs an adeguate and ellective sysiem ol internal contral commessurate with
itz size and nature of that pravides for assurance of the efficisncy of oporaiions, security: of
Company's assels, accurate and prompt recordng of transactions, afficient Managamsani
|rfermation Systams.and compliancs with the prevatent atatutes, aceounting siandands.

The intarmal cortrel i& supplemantad by an extensive Teview by internal auditors. The prime
ahjactive of internal audit i lo testlhe adequacy an effectivenass of intermal controes |2id down
hy the management and 1o suggest improvemanis. Chservanons of e internal suditors are |
subjecttc periodic reviaw and comoliance manitaring, The Audit Committes of Ine board reviews

the sigaificant sbservations made by imternal auditcrs along with status of action thereon.

The Company has in place adequate intermal financial controls with reference o the financial

statemnents. During e year, such controls were tastad and no reportable material weaknzss

w-as-'nhsamdm thedasign or implementation,

DISCUSSIONS ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL

PERFORMAMCE.

Dunng the fiscal year 201718, he Company achisved the sales tumover of R, 8,871,198 Lacs

{Own Unit Rs. 5,557,858 Lacs {16,836 254 MT} and Coenversion / Service F=. 27332 Lacs

{8.7113.106 MT) a5 againel Rs §. 25062 {Own Unit RS 5,068 78 Lacs {13,718.740 MT) and

Conversion Serice Rs. 28184 Lacs (10,053,240 MTJdunng tha previous year, Aflar providing

deprecation of Rs. 26.21 Lacs and B 62.52 Lacs fowards interast and further adjusting Fs.
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211.03 Lacs for faxation (nal) the Company postad net profit after tax of Rs. 41136 Lacs as
against Rs. 205,38 Lacs during the last year. The operational peformance of the Company was
improved, Jince: the Company has wilhassad 8 tremendous indredse In the amaunt of
production due to the total activity in the staal end use sectors especlally automolive Sectar rose
by 4%,

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

The Company recegnizes the impertarce of human resources in realizing its growth ambitions
and befleves in nurluring taient within the organization 1o fake 'wp leadership pasitions. The
Company Increased its more concantration on the development of Human Resources than any
other Resources. The Company look adequale steps for mainiaining safely and healthy
environment for the workers. The Industral relasions continue to be cordial, throughoul tha yeer.
Your Directors place on record their sincere appresiation for the excelient team work displayed
by tha employees &f the Company. During the year ended 31.05.2018 the total number of
employens employed by the Comipany was 38 { Thirlyeighty

ACKNOWLEDGEMEMT:

The directors would ke 1o express their sincere apprediation of the co-cpesation received from
the Banks, Governmant Aulhonties, Customers, Vendors and Sharehoiders during the vear
undar review, Your Directors also wish 1o place on record theirdeep sensie of appreciation for the
comrmilted sarvice ofthe executivas, stall and warkers of the Company,

For.and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:13.08.2013 Wandkishore Sarda

Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Magpur DiM; DD229311

Address; Plot No.32,
Cement Road, Shivaji Magar,
Shankar Nagar, Magpur-440010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPOR RT

The Membersol
Sharda lspat Limited, Nagpur

1.

3.

REPORT ON THEIND AS FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying nd AS financial statements of Sharda Ispat Limited ("
Company”} which somprisa the Bslance Shesl 85 ot Warch 31, 2018, Statement of Frofit-and
Logs {Inchading Dther Comprahansive INCOME, sha Cash flow Statament ard thie Steterment of
Changes In Eguity for thayaar than ended, and & SUMMEry af significant accounting policias and
olher axplanaicry information,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEINDAS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Bosrd ~f Diractors is responsitie for the rraters stated In Section 134(8Y of the
Companios Act, 2013 (e Act™) with respact in the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a lrue and fair view of the fnancial position, financial :_:-_E:'f-:rmant:&'lncludirrg |
ather comprehansive Incame, eash fiows and changasin aquity of the Company in-accordance
with (e IndianAccounting Crandards (Ind AZ) prescrited undar =arion 133 of the Adt, fead with
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015, as amended and other accounting
principlas genarally socepted inIndiz,

This responsioility sisoindudes maintenance of adequate aecounting records in aceosdance with
the provisions af the Act for safeguarding the.assals of the Comparny ahd for preyeaniing and
detecting frauds and othar irraqulanties; salechon ard application of approphate accounting
policies, making judgment =nd pslimates that ara reasonabie arid prodent; and design,
implemeniation and mamtenance of adequate internal Enancal coptrols, that were operaling
affectivaly for ensuring tha acouracy and completeness of tne accounting recands, relavantto ihe
raparaiion and presentation of the Ind AS fnancial statements {hat give s true and falr view and
are iraafrom matensl misstalement wheiher dusio fraud or arrar.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Oiur fesponsidity 1S ¥ Bxpress an ppinian on these i &85 financial statements biazesd an our
audit, We have iaken ino acoount the provisions of the Act, the accounting and awdiing
elandards and matiers which are required to ba inciudied in the audit raport Lrder e provsions of
thabet and the Rules made [heare under and the Oirderissued under section 143017 of e st
We canducted our audit of the lnd AS firancisl statements (0 acoordance with thie Standards on
Auditing specified under Saction 143(104of the Acl. Those Siandarts require that we comply with
pihical reguiramenis and plan and perform the audit Yo obtaim reasonabie assurance aboul
whether tha Ind AS financial statemans arafrae from matedal misstatement.

An audit invohees parforming arocedures to obiain audi eridence about he amours arid
disclogures in e Ind AS fnandal statemants, The procecures salected depend on the auditor's
judgmant, including fhe assessment of the risks of material misstatement of tha Ind AS financial
etatarnants, whether dueg o frazd or erar. In making hoss risk assessments, the audits
considars (aternal financial contros relevant 1o the Company's preparation of the [nd AS financa
stataments thatgreaa s and fairview in order o dasign aud# procedures that are approprialeir
the circumstances. An audit also inchides svaluating (he sppropratenass af apeounting poicE:
ueed and tha reasonablensss af tha accountng astimates miade by Company's Lireciers, 88 wel
as pvaluating the oversll presantation of the Ind A% financial statemants.

wia halieve that e audil svdence We have ontainad is sufickent and Fppropraie 10 NI |
wasis lorour audit opinion of the ind AS financhal statemants.

OPINION

Iy ouF opinicn @nd 1o the bast of our inforenationand acoording 1o {he explanations given o us: ih
aforesard Ind AS financial slataments give e infasmation required Dy the Act iry {he manner &
required-and giva # true ancd Fair wiew in cantarmity with thi ind A5 gnd ather aocouRting principle
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generally accepted in Indis, of the state of alfairs of fhe Coimpany as at March 31,2018, and its
Profit, total comprehansive income, 15 cash iows and the changes in equity for the vear anded on
that daste.

5. OTHER MATTERS

The comprehanaive financial information of the Company for the year anded 31 March 2017 and

the transilion date opening balance sheal gs &l 17 April 2076 Included in thess Ind AS financial
slatemend, are based on the sientory financial statement preparad in acoordsnoe with the

- Companies (Accounting Standards] Rules 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor whose
' report for the vear anded 31" March 2017 and 31" March 2016 dated 20" May 2017 and 30" May
| 2018 respactively expressed an unmodified opinor on thase finandcs] slatements, and hawe
| baan restaied o comply with Ind AS, Adjustment made ta the previolisly lssued sajd fingncial

information prepared in acsordafics with the Companies (Accounting Stendards ) Rules. 2006 o
comply with Ind AS have been audited by us
Ouroplnion an ha lnd AS inancial statements is not madified in respectofthis matiar.
' &, Reporton Other Legal & Requlatory requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 {"the Order™) issued by tha
| Ceniral Governmen! of India in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, we give Ih the “Annexure
A" astatomant on the matters specified in paragrapis 3 and 4 of the Drder.
2. Asreguired oy Seclion 143(3) ofthe Act, we reporl that;
(a} Ve have sought and oblained sl the information s axplenations which iothe best of our
| knowtedge and belief were necassary for the purposas af aus audit
(B} Inouropinion, proper books of account as requirad 0y law Pave been kept by the Company
sovfar as t appears from our examination of those books,

icl The Balanca Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss mchuding Other Comprehensive
Incnmes, the Cash Flow Siatement and Statement of Changes in Equity deall with by this
Reportane in agreamant with the books of accaunt

(d] Inouropinion, the aforassid Ind AS financlal slatements cornply with the IndianAccounting
Standaros specified under Seciion 133 of the At

{e} On the basiz of the written rapresentations received from the direstors @s of March a1,
<018 taken an record by the Board of Diractors, none of the direciors | disqualifad as on
March 31, 2018 from being appairted as a dirgctor in terme of Section T64(2) ol the Act.

(f} With respect tathe adequacy of the intermal financial contros ovar financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivensess of such controls, refer b our separate report in
"Annexire B"

{g} With respact 1o the olfer mattens 1o be included IA tha Auditor's repad inaccordanca with
rule 11 of the Comparies (Audiland Auditors]) rules, 20714, inour apinkan and Lo the best of
ournformation and according 16 the explanations given o us.

. The Compeny has, In sccordance wWith the generally accepted accounting practice.
diselosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial prosihonin ity Ind AS financial
statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-tarm cuntracts including desivetive contracts far
which there were any maienal foreseeable losses under the applicable kaw ar
accounting standards

ill. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferad, to tha
investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For Subliash Chand Jain
Anurag & Associates
Chadarad Accounkans

Firrs Req. Mo, 07330

Magpur, aated 1he CA. Swastix Jain
30th May, 2018 Partnar (M Mo 111680
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"ANNEXURE A" TO
INDEPENDENT AU DITORS' REPORT

Baead an the audit procedures perfarmed for the purpose of reporting & rus and fair view on the

inancial statsments of the Gompany and tEkiNg imln consideration he information and explanations

civan to us and the books af account and other records examined by us i thie normal course of audit,

wa report that:

{iy {a) TheCompany har mairtained propes records showing full particulars, including quartitaiive
deitails and situation of fixed assets.

{b} Tha Company has a reguiar progranm of prysical verfication of 15 fixed assets under which
fixad ascets are verified In 8 phased mannar OUEr 2 period of three years, which, I our
opinion, s reasonabie having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assels.
tlo materal discrepanclas were notlced on such verification.

(e} Thetite desds &l mmicvable properies are hald Intha name of the company-

iy {8) Tha managamant has conducted physical varfication of inveniony at reasonable intervaie

durirg the year, excapt for goads in-ransit and starks lying with 1hird partas. For siccks lying
with third parties at the year-end, writlen confirmaticns have bean obmined by the
managemant. i .

(b} Thea Company 5 maintaining proper records of inventory and meaterial disgrepancias noticed
an pysical verification have been property dealtwithin the bnaks of accaunt.

tiil) The Compary has grantad loan, secired ar unsscured 1o companies, firms of ather parties
ceverad in the register maintained undar gaction 18% of the Acl, The tarm and condition of the
grantof loan are not prejudicial iothe company intarast,

{iv) in our opanion and accoeding Lo the information and explanations given o us, the company has
complied with the provisions. of section 145 and 186 of the Companies Ad, 2013 in rsspect of
|nans, investment, guaraniaas and s

{v) In our opinisn, the Campany has complied with the directives isued by the Reserva Bank ol
India, the provisions of Sections 73 o 46 and other relevant provisions of the Act ang the
Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) fulas, 2014 (as amended} a& applicable, with regard it
ihe deposits aocaplec. according o the infermatian and explanations given to us, no order has
higen passed by the Company Law Board ar Mational Cempany Law Tribunal or Reserve Banka
Inelia o any Court or any olber Tribunal, in this regard,

feiy We have broadly reviewed the books of account mamtained by The Company plrsuant 1o th

Rides made by the Central Government for the maintenanca al cost reconds under sub-section
(1Y of Secton 148 of the Ac in respect of Company’s produsctsl services and are of the apiniol
that, prama facia, the prescrbed accounts and records have been mads and malntained
Howavir, we hava not mada 2 detailed sramination of the cost recoms wilh & view 1o determin
whether thay sre acourate of comilete.

{vii){a) The Compeny | rgistar in deposting undispuied statutory dues inciudirg provident fund
amplayees' state insurance, inenma-tax,. sabes-ax, wealth tax, service 12X, iy of Cusicm:
duty of excise; value added tax, ¢ees and othar materkal statuiory dues, 28 applicante, wil
te appropilate aulhorities and thase s no endispubed amont payable in raspect of 1F

ST ----c*::;E;'-!..s.-_'.-'i-:_!:_.';'a"_-i-ﬁ""l:i AL
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same which were in arrgar atthe year-end for a perod of more than six manthe from the clate
they become pavabis.

thy There are no dues outstanding in respect of Salas Tax, Wealth Tax Service Tax, duty of
customs, duly of excise | value added tax and cess on sccaunt of any dispule except incarme

Tax whichare a5 undar,
SE{ e id the Statute | Nature of Dues Amount | Forum where
Mao. : iHe.) Dispute is pending
1. | Central Excise Azt | Excize Dty 12,587,012 | High Courl, Deihi
2. | Central Excise Act | Pananty £,22,000 | Commissionar of Cariral
Exciza, Indore
3. | Cenfral Exclse Act | Excise Dty 17.60,778 | CEGAT, Mumbai
& Penalty tAppeals], Magpuor
4. | Cartraf Excisa Acl | Exce Duty 22 64,530 | Add Commissioner of
& Penalty Cantral Excse, Custom
: and Senice Tax, Nagpur
8. | Canlral Excise Act | Excise Dudy 19.63.762 | A Commissionar of
& Penalty Ceniral Excise, Cuslom
and Service Tax, Nagour
& | CentralExciseAct | Exgigs Duty - 3,74,578 | Dy Commissioner, Central Excise,
& Penalty Division 1, Nagpur
7. | Ceniral Excise Act | Sarvice Tax 115580 | Dy Commissloner, Service Tax
Cell, Magpur
8. | Bombay Sates Tax | Sales Tax, Inferast 13.08,650 | Joint Commissiones of
At {1539'9-']'}'} ! and Fenalty Sales Tax (Appeals), Magpur
S, | Central Sales Tax | Sales Tax, Interest 237211 | Joint Commissioner of
Act (1998-00) and Penally Sales Tax (Appeais), Nagpur
10.| Bombay Sales Tax | Sales Tax, Interest | 1,21 62,805 | Joint Comm EEloner of
Aot (2000-01) and Penalty Sales Tax (Appeals), MNagpur
11.| Central Sales Tax | Sales Tax, Intersst 30,158,700 | Joint Commissioner of
Act {(2000-01) and Penally Sales Tax (Appeais], Nagpur
12| Incomes Tas Act, Income Tax £,04 86 454 | Commissioner of Incorme Tax
18671(A.Y. 2008-1C)| and Interast iAppeais), Magpur
13| Income Tax Act, Ineseme Tax 1,52,630 | Commissionar of Income Tax
1861AY. 2014-15) {Appaats). Magpur
14.| Central Exclse Act | Excise Duty 241,968 | Commissioner of Central
& Penalty Enciza, Cliy=l Nagpur,
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(i} The Comparny has nat defaulied in repaymant af duss to any bank or financial Instituson during
did not have any nutatanding debenturas durng the Year.

the year. The Compary
ay of mitial public-cfter or further publc offs

() Tha Company did mat raise any money by W
{wciuding debt instruments) and tarm loans during the year. scoordingly the provisions |:|:

paragraphﬁ{i:-:} of the Drder isnot applicable:
d.an or by the Company has baeT noticad or reporle

(x) Hoirau d during the pariod covensd by 1:ru|

audit,
Aarmed and the informaition and explanalions given by lrl

{wl) Basedupan ife au il procedures pe
managament, the manageral remuneralion has been pakd or provided in acconiance with th

requigite aporovals mandaied by the provisions of saelion 167 read with Schedule V to T
I

CompaniesAct:

{xli} InouropinKn, the Company isnol
of iha Order ara not applicable to the Company:

(i) nour apinion, all Farsactions with Ihie relsted parties
180 of Companies Act, 343 and tha details have brean
as ranuinad by the appiicable accounting standarnds.

(xiv) Based uponihe audit procadures periormed andthain‘rt-rmaimandmﬁanati_nnsgimh by
managerment, the comparny has " i made any praferentisl afloiment ar private pacament
shares or fully ar parly onvertibla debentures during (he year under review. Accordirgly, t
provisions of clause 3 (xiv] of sher Crder are nat applicable to he Company antd herce 1

cornmented upon. [

{xv] Basadupon the audit procedures performed and tha rrformation and axplanations given by
mariagament, ihe company HEs ot eniered ko any non-casn traneactions with dinectars
persong cannectad writhy hipen, Accordhngly, the provisions of causa 3 (xv) af the Order are
applicabba toihe Company and henoe it COTiImE e Upon.

{wvl) I qur opinian, e COMEARY s ol required 1o be registenad under section 45 1A af the Rese
Bank of India Act, 1834 and moeordighy, the provisions al clause 3 [xvi} of the Ordar ara
appiicable to the Company anct henoa not commented Upon.

o Nidhi Carmpany. Therefore, the provisons of clakisa 4 (¥
|

are it complianoe with saction’ 77
dizclosad in the Financial Statemer|
|

For Subhash Chand J
Anurag & Associales
[nariared Agcouriants

Firms Reg. Mo, 0047330

Magpur, dated tha —
50t May, 2018 A, Swastk Jan
Parinar (W o, §11580)
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“ANNEXURE B” TO

THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE DN THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/S SHARDA ISPAT LIMITED

Arnual Repord

Repart on the Internal Financial Controis under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

Ve have audited the Internal financial confrals over financial repartivyy of Mfs. Sharda lzpat Limied
{"the Company”) as of March 31, 2013 in conjunction with our auct of the Ind AS financial stiaamenis
of the Camparny for the vear ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for esfahlishing and maintaining intermal financial
cantrols based on, “the Intemal control over financial reparting  criteria Eslabiished by the
Company conzidering the essential components of intermal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on
Awedit-of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issuad by the Institute of Chartared
Accountants of India’. These responsibiliies include the design, implarmentalion and malnlenance
of adequate infemal financiad contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and
efficient conduct of s business, including adherence to company’s policies, tha salequarding of i
azsels, the pravantion and detection of frauds and ermors, e accuracy and compielenass of the
Rocounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabie financis! information, 35 required under the
Companiesfct, 2015,

Auditers'Responsibility

Our respoasiblity s to express an opinion an the Gompany's intermal finansial contrels over findeial
repcrting based on cur audit. We sanducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance Note on Audit
of Internal Financiai Controis Gver Finanaial Reporting (ihe "Guldance MNote™ and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and desmed to be prescribed under seetion 143(10) of the Companias Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audi of internal Tinancial controls, both applicable o an audit of
Internal Financizl Contralsand, both issusd by the Instiiute of Charterad Accountants of Indig. Those
Standards and the Guidance Nate require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perlorm the awdit te oblain reasoaabls assurance about whethar acequate intamal financial conirols
over financial reporting was astablished and maintained and il such conirols operated effectively in
allmaterial respacts.

Qur gudit involves pedforming proceduros 1o obtain audit evidance about the adequacy of tha inlemal
fimancial controls system over finsncial reparing and thei operating effeclivenass. Our audit of
internal financial conirols over finandal reporing included abtaining an understanding of inisrnal
finzncial controls cvar financial reponing, assagsing tha risk thal @ material weakness exists, and
lesting and gvaluating the design and operating =fectiveness of iniemal contr besed on the
aggassod rigk, The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the
azaessmant of the raks of matedal misstatemeant of the financial sialements, whetherdus to fraud o
BiroT, 1 i

We believe thal the audit evidence we have chitained is sufficieat and appropriate io-provide a basis
Ioraur auditopinion on the Company's internal financial controls system aver finandal raporting.

Sharda fspat Limit AR B
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Meaning of iInternal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting
A company's mbernal financtal confrol over financial reporiing is a Process destgnad io provide
raszonable sssurance regarding e reliahility of financial reperting and {nhe preparatan of financial
statements far external purposas m accardance with generally accepled accounding principies. A
company's internal financial control over financial reparting includes ihose poficies and proceduras.
thatl (1) perain 1o the maintenanca of records that, in reasonable datail, aocurataly and faldy reflact
iha transactions and disposiions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assLTance
{hat transsclions are recarded as necessary o permi preparation of financial statements in
apcordance with generally sccapian accounting principies, and that raceipts and expendiues ot the
sompany are being made only in accordanca with aulhorisations of managemant and diraciors of the
campany; ard (3) pravide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timaly datectan of
unauthorigad acquisiion, Use, ar disposition of the company’s assats thal cauld have a material
affect an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Bacauss of the inherenl imitations of Internal financial controls owar financial reporting. inchuding tha
possibility af collugion or mproper marragmnmtmrerri:le-::a{ cantrols, matarial misstatemants due o
rrar or fraud may oocur and not ba detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the htama;ll
financial corirels over financial reparting to futurs pericds are subject lo the risk that tha interm
financial contrel over financial reporting may become inadequata because of changes in conditions,
nrthatﬂmdagteenfmmphamgwﬂh e policiEs or procadures iy detlenorate

Crpinicn

In our opinion, the Company Nas. i all material respedis, an adequate internal financial cont
systam over financial reparting and such intamal finansial contreis over financial reponing u&
aparating effectively as & March 31, 2018, hased on “the intemal control over financial reperting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential somponents of miernal control sate
i the Guidanca Note e Audit of Internal Elnancial Corlrols Over Financial Reporting issued by |
|nafitute of Chartered Accountants ofindia.

For Subhash Chand Jail
Anurag & Associates
Chartared AccoUntans
Firrria Ry Mo, QD47330
hagpur, dated the
a0sh May, 2018

Gh Swastik Jan
Parinar (Mo 111580}
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018

Armnual Heport

fus ps our repor] of pean dada

SUBHASH CHAND JAIN ARURAG & ASSOCIATES
Fum Ragutrabon ko, lEy207

Chareras Accountants

CASWASTIE JAIN

PARTHER

kimrmibarshin Mo 1115860

Magpur

Drale: 30th May, 2018

The accompanying notes are aninteégral part of the financlal slatemenia.

Particulars Nate Az at s &t s at
_ fén. 3151 Margh J818  J1at Mamgh, 2817 1=t Aprl, 2015
| ASEETS
1. Mon-Current Assats
(a} Propery, plast and eguipment 4 28 150720 d4.200041 23,819,800
(0] Inkangible assels 5 190 BGE 10,000 10,000
&) Financal assels
i Inwestments 5 3,262 500 3262604 3,262,607
() - Cher firsncial aseels i i 8R4 842 Foa2edi T,20857T0
{d) Otherassets R T.605 31,568
Total Non-Current Assets 30,190,937 34744057 3443636
2. Current Assets IVE
' {al Invantoras ) 6, P20 h82 g5 71 GE0 103,832 942
1b) Fnancial sssets
(). Trade recevabloes ) 98,410 577 48 625 Y38 a7.D07.850
iy Eashand cash aquaianbs 10 &, 176030 1,756 844 3, 375404
(i} Bank balances alkar than (it abowe 11 4,040 463 PA4 5EG 257,234
fiv) Lodns 12 111,077 845 32,046,043 104,200
(¥} Ciher financial assels i 556 A5 G26, 71T 297,833
(e} Ciher assels 13 27 248 S6d 2F2TI 144 FEAETE02
Tatal Current Assets 305836286 206,863,705 171,032,204
TOTAL ASSETS _3?_-5:@._‘@2__3 Ziﬂlﬁﬂ'ﬁ.hﬁ?"'zjg_ﬁ-ﬁﬁﬁr_li?ﬂ_
I EQLITY AND LIABILITIES Rl
1. Eguity
(2} Bguiy shere capial 14 50,758 000 60, TE8.000 - 50,TEE.000
(bp Cther eguity 15 70,315,031 27,839,578 7170652
Tetal Equity 121,083,031 78,607,578 5¥.830,602
2. Liabilitie=s
(i) Mon-Currani Liakilities
(a} Financial Lisbilitieg
{l} Barroings 16 1,326,208 1,754 740 .
[b] Provisions ir 2B18.054 2420851 e By
(&) Defarred Tax Lizbilities {MNef} 18 5,006 855 31578093 3632 63T
Todal Mon-Currant Liahilities 7,151,118 T, 333484 5. 8945.97F
{il] Current Lisbililies
{a] Financil Lisbilibas
Wy Barroenngs 16 T2402 684 THEGTORS 90 484 530
By Trade payables 14 144,457 042 BT 443826 15ETZRM
(#) Uiher financial lisbdies &0 BET 584 3,093 958 3750140
i) CHher current Eabilities 21 10275954 15,538 431 26 880,855
L= Provisions 17 158 BeE 1 685 585 1,1 52, 558
{d]  Current tax Liabifties (Net) 22 TEBOASY 5330000 551704
Total Current Liaklitios 207,703,074 155667, 634 141,632,171
Tatsl Liabilitias 214 944 192 183,001,118 147,525,149
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 336,027 323 241,608,687 205,466,840

Far and on behalf of ta Boerd of Direchors

(Mandbkiahare Sarda)

(At B Mundaida)l
(Lormpanmy Sacratang}

(Chalrman cam Managing Diracion
(DM Boz2gat)

[ Paaram Sd*i.'l:l

faicie Tima Oedior & CFO)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE
YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. 31032018 31-03-2017
I Income
Revenus fram Operations 21 BR7 112,407 B2RNGT EEE
Mhar Income sy B,006,524 @ AR 130
Total Income B23,125,843 627,949,638
3 —ee—————— =
i Expensas
Casiz Of Material Cansumed 23 578 BR3 446 304 914,021
Changes in Inventories of Fimighad Goods 24 4%,0403.200 20,158 440
Excise Duly an Finished Goads 19,426,045 o235 501
Employee Bensfits Expenss Z5 Be - L 15,225 110
Financa Gosts 26 6,251 560 11,608,457
Mepracatian and Amortisabon Expenses 27 2821817 2,300,538
Other Expensas 8 119,359,457 85,725,263
Total Expenses 530,886,598 08, 654,331
e B e
i} Profit | (Loss) before Tax 62,238,045 31,206,367
Y Tax Expensa
{1} Curranl Tax {21,287 440) (110 B0, 0]
(2) Daferredtax icharge) [ cradit 151.038 476 T4A4
{3) Exceas {(Shor] arovision fortexaton
in respact of aarEer years . 2rask (534,303}
[21.102,566) 10,857,604
W Profit/ (Loss) for the Year da4,138.479 28,337 408
Vi Other Comprehansive Income
ttems that will net be reclassified to profit or loss
Remaasurement of the net definad benefit plans 1,538,874 231078
wil  Total comprehensive incoma Far the year i 47,475,453 Eﬂgﬁﬁq.ﬂ
VIl Eamning per equity share of naminal value
.10 4.0

of 10/ each {Basic and Difuled) 29

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial slatements

As perour report of ewven dake

SUBHASH GHAND JAM ANURAG & ASOOCIATES
Firrm Fagisbration Mo, bl g b e
Charsrnsd Ao pountanis

CASWASTIE JAIN
PARTHER
hlamibsa iy Moo 111360

Nagpur
Date: J0th Moy, 2018

* Sharda lipat limited = s

Far and on hehalf of the Board of Diractor

(Handkishore Sard

(Chearman cum Managreg Tireci

(DM OOEE9E

{Poonam Sard

{Whele Time DiFecar & CF

(Gl DE90ST

mi B. Murdat

(Compsny Secrain
e s e R
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Al Cash Flow From Operating Activities 20ir-18 2016=17
Met Profit (Loss) before tax & sxtra ordinary tems 62,230 045 31,295,367
Adjustmenis for;

Il Depreciation ZE21.017 2,398,539
i) Remeasurementofnet defined plan 13384974 a330TE
ity Interest Bad 6.251.560 11,588 457
iv) Interest Received {6,006, 536) 2 BEE 130}
Dperating Profit before Workng Capilal Changes : G, 444 060 43 036 311
Adjustments for:
i} Decregsaflincraase)in Trade & Ciher Recaivablas 147, TG B3g) T.5RE 243
i) Decreasafiincrease)in Inventories 355080878 (11,61 5,793)
i} Increasef{Decrease}in Trade Pavable & CtherLisbities 57,380,619 36,8929
) IncreaselDecrease ) inother non current liabilify

ard provisson (7308 481) (5,583,584)
¥y Decreasafincraase)inather financial assel

and ather asset 2060801 (ILEITATLH
Cash Generation from Operations 108,351,248 a2, 597 235
Aekel: Taxas Paid (18612,744)  (6060623)
Met Cash from Operating Activities (A) &7 738 504 26,536,612

B. CashFlowFreminvesting Activities
Furchase O Fined Assels (659,873 (2,732 180)
Laan given during the yaar (79,025,802 -
Interas| Receivad 6,061,725 2,000,620
{invesiment) Redemption of Bankdeposits (3.755,904) [27.325)
MetCash from Investing Activities [B) 77418 357) _[225.BES)

C. CashFlowFrom Financing Activities
IncreasedDecreasa ) in the Borrowings from Bank (6289071 {16,046 830)
Inlarast Paid 16,251.560)  (11,898457)
Met Cash fram Financing Activities (T) {6860 467 (27,945,287)
Metincrease/(Decrease}inCash &

Cash Equivalents A+B+C 1438085 (1,637.560)
Cash & Cash Equivalents atbeginning of the year 1,738 844 3.97¢ 404
Cash & Cash Equivalents atthe year end 5176930 1,738 824

SUBHASH CHAND JAIN ANURAE & ASSOCIATES (Mandisishare Sarda)

Flim Regesiration M 0047330 (Chairman cum Managing Direcior)

Chamarad fosontiants B[Rl ]

LA SINASTH JalN {Pasasm Sarda)

FaRTMER (i Time Direcior & GFO)

Kambeasahip Mo 111530 (ChIN G0 EO5 1)
1Amit B. Mundada)

Nagpur
(Compeny Sacr=lary]

Diatar: 20ch May, 2018
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31at MARCH, 2018
iy Notes Amount

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at 15t April, 2016 13 50,768,000
Chengas in equity share capital :
As at 31st March, 2017 50, 768000
Changes in squity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2018 50,768,000

B. OTHER EQUITY

Regarves and Surplus
Sacorities Premium | Gereral Reserve | Retained Earmings Toml
F e e
Balance at 1st April, 2016 o 500000 | 27,379,000 | (22 708,308) 7,170,652
Profit! {qus] for fha yoar - 20,337 BOB Po.azyaie
Bemeazurament of nel
defined banstit recognised in . - 331078 F31.078
other compranensie income
Balance at 31st March, 2017 2.500,000 27,379,000 {2.039.422) 27 B3G.578
Ealance at 1t April, 2017 2,500,000 27,379,000 (2029 422 2750 678
Predit | {Loss) for the year - - | 81136479 | 41136479
Femeasurerent of nel
defined benefil recognised In - - 1,328,874 1,338,974 |
ather compiahensive incorms
|_ Balonce at Sist March, 2018 | 2,600,000 | 27,378,000 | 40436031 | 70,315,031
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

A ‘per our repor of even data

SUBHASH CHAND JAIN ANURAG & ASEOCIATES
Firm Registralion Mo, 041530
Chartered Aczounianks

CASWASTIK JAIN
PARTMER
kasmiber=hip M. 11158

Magpur
Date: b May, 20718

For and an behalfl of the Board of Dhirectors

Marvidkashore Sarda)
(ChgsTEr S Maneging Direcley
(O QoEEEea )

{Faanom Sasda)
nole Tirne Dirgcton & SR
[k OCTEasiE

{Act B, Mumdada)
(Cprnpany Storelan
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018
Motz 1. Company Overview And Significant Accounting Palicies
1.1 Company Overview

Sharda lspat Limibed i 2 listed public fimifed company domiciad in [ndia, ncorporated under
the: Companias Act, 1956, The Company s engaged in manufasturing and job-wiark of alloy
steel flat/ rolled producis which are used in automabile compananatindustas

12 Thefinancial statements are approved for issue by the Gompany’s Board of Directors on 30t
Wy 2018,

Note 2, Basis of Preparation of Financlal Statements

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indan Accounting Standarda
{IndAS] under the historical cost comvention on the acirual basis except for certain fnancal
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Acl , 2013
(' Act} {to the extent notified ). The Ind AS are prescribed under Saction 133 of the Act read with
Rule 2 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Siandards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian
Accounling Standards JAmendmant Rules, 2016,

The Company hag adoplted all the IndAS standards and the adoption was camad out in
atuerdance with IndAS 101 First time sdoption of Indian Accounling Siandards. The transition
was carried oul from Indian Accounting Principles ganerally acoepled in India as prescribed
under Sectian 133 of the Act, resd with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
{IGAAP), which was the previous GAAF. Reconciliations and gescripllons of the effect of the
tranestion has besn summarnzed in note 37

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where & newly issued acoounting
standard is indialty adapted or a revision o an existing accounting standard requires a change
inthe accounting policy hitherla in use,

Mote 3 : Significant Accounting Policles:

. Revenuerecognition

Rewenue Is recognised to the exlant that 7 is probabie that the econcmic benefiiz wil flawtotha
Compary and the Tevenue can be reliably measured, regardiess of when the payment is being
made. Revenue s measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receiaile, taking
o account contractually defined terms of payment end exciuding taxes or duties collectad on
benalf of the covernment,

Revenue is stated inclusive of excise dufy and excludes sales tax’ valus added tax (MAT) !
Goods and Service Tax {GET)

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is

recognised

A. Saleofgoods
Revenig from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
‘ownershipofthe goods have passad to the buyer, usually on delivery ofthe goods. Revenue
from Ihe sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration racelwed or
recervable, net of ratums and alicwances, frade discousts, volume rabates and cash
discounts.
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Interast and dividend:

Interest income including income arising on afhed instruments recognised on ime
propartion besis taking into dccount the amaount aulstanding and the1ate applicable
Revenue is recognised when the Gompany's right 1o receive thi paymant 5 eslaclished,
which is generally whan shareholders approve Hhe dividend.

Dthers

Crfer revenves | incomes and costs | expenditure are accounted on accnaal, as ey are
garmel or incusmetd.

Properly plantand equipment, investment property and depreciation/ ammaortisation

A

Tangibla flxed assals ang stated al cost of anquisition or construction ncluding attrbutatie
irtarast and firance cost, if any til the date of acaulsiioninstallation of the assals, less
accurmalatad depraciation/amorisation and accumalatad impairment iosses, ifanmy.
subsequent expenditure relating 15 Property, Planiand Equipmant s capilalised onty whan
Itis probable that future sconomic henafis associated with the item will fiow 1o the Company
and the cost of the item can ba measurad reliably All othier rapairs and maintenance costs
are charged o fhe Statement of Profit anel Loss as incurred, The cost and related
accarmulated depredalion are eliminatad from [he financial stalamants, either on dispesal
or ‘when retived from active use and tha resultant gain or loas are recognised in the
Stawement of Profit and Loss:

. Depreciation is provided hasad onuselul [fe of the assets as prescribad in Sohedule il tothe

Compansas Act, 2013, Depraciation on sdditions 1o assels oron salaldizpesal of oskals is
calculated on pro-rata basis,

Aszsat Category Estimated useful life (in Years]
Plant and Machinery k 1)

Computer sersassand network syslems g

Cemputer deskiops and lBptops |

Office Equipmeants 5§

Vehicies g

Furnitura and Fixture 10

Factory Equlpment 5

Factory Building 30

The residual values, useful lives and mathods of depreciation of property plant egiipment
Are reviewsd at each fnancial yaas and adjusied prospectively, if A pramriats.

On tranzition to Ind AS, the Company has optad o continue with the canying yaluwas
measired under the previous GAAP as al 1st Apnl, 2016 of s Property, Flant and
Equipmant and Investment propery and use tat carmying vaiue as the deemad coat on the
dale of transition i.e. 15t April, 2006

Intangible assets and amortisation

Acnuived computar softwares ars classified as intangibie ansels and ars stted ot cost less
aecumulated amortisation. These are being amortised over the astimated useful life of five
years, as determined by the managemanl
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V.  Financiallnstruments

A firancisl instrument is any contracl thal gives ree 1o a financial assat of ona antily’ 2nd a
financial Exbility ar equity imstrument of anciher entily,

A, Financial Assets
|, Initial recognition

Financial aszels are initial measured at amortised cost if these financial assels are heid
within- a-business -model with -an  objectve to nold these assets i coder o codect
contractual cash fiows and the contractual terms of the financial assat give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are sclaly payments of principal and interes! on the

: principal amaunt autstanding. Impairment gains o Insses arising on thess assats ane
recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Lose.

ii. Subsequent measurement

i Fer purposes of subsequent measurement, financigl assels are dassified in following
calegoies .

| a) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Afinancial assei ks subssguently measured at amortised cost §itis beld wathin a business

i modal whase ohjective ia io hold tha assel in order to callact contreciual cash fows and

| the contractual terms of the financlal asset give rise on speciiad dates 1o cash fows that
are solely paymerss of principal and inberes{ on the prircipal amountoutstanding,

b} Financial Assets Measuraed at Fair Value
Financial assets are measured at fair valus through CCLf these financial asseis are held
within a business model with an objective to hold these assels In order to collect
conbrachual cash fows or to sall thesa inancial asseis and he confraciual terms of the
financial aseat gova rise an specified dates to cash flows that are salely paymanis of
pringipel and interest on the prncipal amount outsianding, Movements in the carmying
amaunlara laken through Q01 excep! for the recegnition of impairment gains or lasses,
inderest revenus and foreign exchange gains and lossas which 2re recognised in the
Staternant of Proft and Losa. Further, in cases where. the Company has made an
Irrevncable election based on s Business modal, for is invesiments which are classified
as aguily instrumants, the subssquent changes in fair valis are recognazad in othar
comprehensive inoome.

Financial assel nol measured at amortized cost or ai fair valus trerdiigh GCl 1% cafred 3t
FyuTPL

. De-recognifion of Financial Assets:

The Company de-recognises a financal assel onlywhen the confractual rights th the cash
Tiowes fram the asset expira, orit ransfers the inancial assat and subetantally ai risks and
rewards of ownarship of the atset fo anothar entity. If the Company neither transfers nor
retaing substantialy all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues 1 contral the
transfored asset, tha Company recognizes ils ratamed inlarast in-fhe assets amd an
asscciated [Ebdity for amounis itmay have ta pay.

Ifthe Company retalns substantally all the risks and rewards of awnership of a iransferred
financial asset, e Comoany continues to recogrise the financial assel and also
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recognises a coflateralised barrowing for the proceeos receiviEd
B. Financial Liabilities

Financlallishifties issuad by the Company are classified according to the subetance ofthe
contractual arrangements esterad into and the dafinitions dfa financial liability.

i Financlal Liabilities
1_Initial Recognition
Financial fiabiities are classified, at inital meognition, as financial lobilites at FVPL. loans
and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recogn igrd initEily
al fair valee and, in ihe case of loans and bomowings and payables. net of directly
attributable transacion coslks.

2. Bubsequent Measuremeant

The measurement of financial liabiites depends on their classification, as describad
beadonag

-Flnancial llabilities at FWTPL

Financizl fiabiities at FVTPL inciuse financial liabilites held for rading and linaru:iall
fiabilities designated upon initial recognition a3 a1 FVTPL. Firgniiel Habilities are classified
as held far trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasng in fhe near e,
{3ains or lossas on llabilifies hald for trading aré recognised in the Statement of Profil amd
Lozs.

-Financial liabilities 4t amortised cost

after Initial recogniion, inferest-bearing toans and borrowings  &re  sebsaquent
measured &l amortised cost using the EIR method. Any ifference betwean the pro

{ret of transaction costs) and the setiement o redamption of borrowings is recognis
owver the term of the borrowings In the Staternent of Profit and Loss Amortised oozt |
caiculatad by laking inte ccount any discount or premium an acouisition and fees or cosl
thal are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation & included as finance costs in thq
Statementaf Profitand Loss.
. De-recognition of Financial Liabihities

Financial labiities are de-recognised when the cbligation specified in he cordract |
digchangad, cancelied or expired. When an existing financal liability is replaced by anciha
framn the sarme lander on substantially different terms, or the tarms of an exisling liabilily
are substantialiy modified, such an exchange or medification is iraaled as de-racagnition
of the crignal liability and recognition of a new liability. The difierence in the respaclive
carrying amounts s recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
. Offsating Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabiities are offsat ané the net amount is reparied in th
Balance Shaet if there is a currently anforceable legal right to offsel the recogniset
amounts and there is an intantion to settle on anet basis to realise the assets and sette thy

lizhilitles simulanacusly.
V. Derscognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a inancial assat when the contractual rights o the cash Tiorasfran
the financial assel expires ar it trensfers the finacial asset and (he transfar gqualifies fg
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deracognition under IndAS 100, A financial Habllity (or a part of @ fnancial liabiliby) &=
derecognizad from the Company’s Balanoe Sheat when the obligation specified in the cantract
= discharged or cancelied or expiras.

Impairment

a.

Financial assets

The Company recegnizes loss sllowances us ing the expected credh loss [ECL) mode] for
the financial assets which are not fair vatued through prefitor loss, Loss allowance for trade
raceiabios with nosignificant finansing componant is measured al an amcunt egual tao fife
time ECL, For all other financial azssts, expected credi lasses are messured at an amount
equal to the 12-month EGL, unless thare has bean a significant increasa in credit riak from
initial resognition inwhich case those are measured at lfatime ECL. The amount of expeacted
creditlosses (or reversaljthal i3 reguived Io adjus! e loss slowance st the reporting date to
the amount thal is required b be recognised is recognized as an impairment gain or kss In
the statementaf profit or less.

Mon-financial asscts

The Company assesses, at each reponing date, whather there 5 an indicafion that an azaat
may’ Be impairad, ITany indicabion éxists, orwhen-annual impairment testing for an asset s
requlred, the Company estimates the azzel's recoverabla amcunt. &n azsel's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cagh-generating unit's (OGU) fair vafue less costs of
dizposal and its-valse in use, Recoverable amount is datermined for an individua! asses,
yriless the assel does not generate cash inflows that:are largely indapandent of thasa, from
other apeels or groups of assets, Whan the arrying amount of an asset or CGLU axceeds itz
recovirable amaount, the asset is considered impaired. and is written down to ils recoverable
armiEit,

In assassing value in use, the estimatad future cash flaws are discountad 1o their present
valus wsing & pre-tax discount rate thet refecis current market assessments of the tme
valuaof money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent markel transactions gre taken inlo acoount. 11 no such fansactions can be
identified, &n appropriate valuation modal is used. These calculations ane comoboraled by
valuation multipdes, quoted share prices for publicly traded companles or other avalabletalr
velueindicators.

Impairment losses, induding impairment oninventores, ae recognised in the skatamant of
prodil and loss

Intangible assets and property, plantand eguipment

Intargible assatz and propery, plant and sguipment are evaluated for recoverability
whanaerevents ar changes in circumstances indcate that their carrylng amounts may aof
be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment l&sting, he recovarable ameunt (i.2. the
nigner of the-fair vaue less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determingd an:an individual
asset basis unless fhe asset does notgenarata cash flows that are larely independent of
incse from other assets: 0 such cases, tha racoverabde amount iz defermined for the CGL
to which the asset belongs.

Provisions
& provision |s recognized il s & resull of a past wvent, the Company has a present legal or
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Taxation
I. Current Tax
The lax cutrantly payable is besed on taxable profit for the yaar, Taxable profit differs fror

i. Currant and deferred tax for the year
Current and defarrad tax are recognized in orofd or loss, except when they relate to ibams

sonsiructive abligation that is reascnabhy estimable, and it s probable thal an outfow of
aeanomic bangils will ba required to settie the obligation. Prmvisions ara determined by
dizcounting the axpectod futura cash flows st & grectax rate that reflacts curment frarkel;
assesements of the imevales of meney and the rizke specific to tha liabiity.

‘profi before e as reported in the financial statemant of profit and loss bacausa of ftams of!
income or expense that are taxabla or deductible in other years and fems that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax s calealsted using rates that have been
enacled or substartively enactad by the end ofthe reparting period.

In case the Company is iable to pay incomea tax u's 11548 of Incore Tax Act, 1961 (1Le:
MAT), thie amount of bax gald In excess of normal income tax ks recognized es an assel (MAT
Gradit entitlement) only if there = comdncing svidenca for reallzation of such assed during
tha specified pedod, MAT credit entitlamentis reviewsd at each Balance Sheet aate.

Defarrad Tax

Deferred tax is racognized on temporary diferences bebwean thi carmying amounts of aseels
and liabilities In the financial statements and the cormesponding lax bases ueed in the
computation of jaxable profit. Deferred tax Eabilties are generally recognized for all taxabls
temparary dfferences. Deferred tax assets are gensrally recognized for all deducible
tamparary differences lo the extert thal it s probable that taxable profits will be evaiabls
againstwhich those deduciible temporary differences can be utilzed.

The carrying amount of deferred lax asset is reviewed &t the end of each reporiing pariod
and reduced to the extent that i is na longer prebable that sufficiant taxable profits will b3
avaiahie to sliow all or part of the asset to be recoversd.

Deferred tax iabililes and assets are measurad at the tax rates that are expected io apply b
the period in which the liability s setfiad ar the asset realized. based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have heen anactad of substantively enaciad by the end of the reporting period

The measurament of deferred tax iabilities and assels reflacts the tax consequences thalI
would faliow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reperting
periad, [ recover or seltle the carmying amount of 1z assets and Hablities.

that ara recognized in ather comprehensive income or drectly in equity, in which case tha
currant and deferred tax are alse racognized in other camprenensive incoms or direetly in
aquity respectivaly

Wil Inventories
Al imvantories sre stated al lowes of 'Cost or et Reatizable Yalug'.

The raw material & Stares & Spares sre valued at cost, The costincludes duties & taxes e
thar cradils avalled under medvat and s arived at on First in Fiestowt basis

1. Trade gnd other payahbles
These ameunts represent iabiifies for goods and services provided to the Campany prior inihe
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and of financial vear which ara unpaid. Trada and othar payables-are presentad 25 current
kakilites unless payment is nol due within 12 menths afler raporing pasiod. For trade snd other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carying amounts
approximate fair value dua to the short maturnity of these mstnuments,

X, Tradereceivable

Areceivable is classified as a ‘rade receivabie’ if itis in regpect of the amount dug.on account of
guods seld o services rendered in the normal course of business. Trade recaivables are
recagnised indally al falr value and subsequently measured at amortised cost uaing the EIR
method, less provision forimpalrment,

Xl. Employee benefits
a} Defined Contribution Plan

Conriutions to defined comtribulion schentes such as pravident fund, labour welfana furd ars
charged as an expens: based on the amount of contnbution required io be made as and when
zarvicas are rendered by the émployees, Company’s pravident fund contribution is made ko a
govamment administered fund and charged 35 an expense o the Statement of Profitand Loss,
Tha above benefits are dassified as Defned Contribution Schemes as the Company has no
furihier abligations beyond the maonthly contribulions,

b) Defined Benefit Plan

Tha Company provides for gratuity which |s & defined bensfil plans the labilibes of which i2
determined hased on valuations, as at the hatance sheet date, made by an independen
achuary using the projectad unit credit mathod. Re-measuremant, comprising of achiarial galns
and losses, in respect of gratuity are recoagnised in the OCI, in the pariod in which they occur
Re-measutement recognised m OC ars not recassified to the Statemant of Profit and Loss in
subseguent pariods.

The classification of the Company's obligation Intd cument and non-current is as per the
aciuarial veluation report.

¢} Leave Entitlement

Tha tompany has a scheme for leave encashment for emplovess. The liability for which is
determined on astimalion basis =3 per rules of the company.

. Xl Borrowings and Borrowing costs

After inifial recogriton, interest-besring loans and borowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR mathod. Gains and losses ane recognised in the Stalacernt of
I Profit or Loss when tha fiabilities are de-racognised a3 wall as through the EIR amor=sation
process. Amortized cast & saleulated by faking inta account any discount.of preamium on
| acauisition and fees or costs thel are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortsation s
included as finance costs in the Statement of Prafitand Loss.

Interasts and other borrowing costs included undar finance costs calculated as per effadtive

intarest rate attributable o qualifying assets, which takes substaniial period of time to get ready
I jor 18 intended use are ollocaled as part of the oosi of such aseete. Such allocalion is
suspended during exiendad periods in which active devalopmari 15 Inarmupted and, no casls
are aliocated once all such activitiss are substantially complata. Investmant income eamed on
the temporany invastment of spesilic barrowings pending thesr expanditure ongu alifying assels
is deducted rom (ke borrowing costs eligible for capitafisation, Other borowing costs ars
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charged to the Prafitand Loss Account.

Earnings per Share

Basic eamings pérshare are calculated by dividing tha net pafit o boss for lhe year aifrlbutable
{0 eguity shareholders by the weighled averaga numbsar af equity shares cutstanding during the
vear. The weighted average numbar of equity shares outstanding during the vearis adusted for
avaniz of bonus issue, if amy.

For the putpese of calculating diuled pamings per share, the net profil or loes for thia yaar
altributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average nueriber of shares cutstanding
during the year arg adjusted forthe effacts af all dilutive pobential equity sharas.

Cash Flow Statemant

aeh fows are repartad using the indirect method, whieraby peofitfor the periad is adisted for
the efects of ransactions of a non-cash nalure, any dafemrals of accruale of past or future
eperaling cash receipts or pryments and item of income or axpensas aesociatad with Investing
ar financing cash flows, The cash flows from operallng, Investing and financing activilles of the
Company are segragated.

Cashand Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivatest i the balance sheel comprise cash at hanksand on kand and shart|
\erm deposite wilh-an orginal maturity of three mantns or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changesin value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash floves, cash and cash egulvalents consist of cashand
shor-term deposits, as defmed above, net of outstanding bank overdrafie as they are
considersd an integral part of the Company's cash mignagament.

 Provisions, contingant labilities and contingent assels

A provision isrecagnized whan an enterprise hasa present obllgation {hegalor canstruciive) 88
rasult of past event and i is probable thal an auiflow of embodying sconomic benefits of
reeaurces will bi required to settie a reliably assessatbile obligatian. Provisians are determined
haged on best esimate required to setle sach obligation at agch balance sheet date. I e
slfact of the time value of monay Is material, provisions are discounted using s-cutrent pre-taa
rate fhat reflects, when appropriate, the risks speciiic o the lighildy. When discounting is used
the Fereass in the provision due tothe passage of time is ractgnisad 25 a finance cost. _
Contingent liabilitas are discased in respect of posaible oblgations that arise from pastevents
whose existence would be confirmed by the ocourrenca or nON-0CCAMENES of ane or mang
rscertain futurs events nat whiolly within the Sonirol of the Company. A conlingant liability als(
arises, in rare cases, where a labillly cannot be recognised because it cannol be maasune;
ralizbdy.

Conlingent assals ars naither recognised nordisciosed In the Tnanclal slaterments,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Note 4. Propenty, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress Y
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NMOTES TO THE EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Note 5. Intangible assets

PARTIGULARS A at
31 March, 2018

As at As at
31 March, 2017 o1-Apr-16

Carrying amounts of ;

Camputer softwars ~ 100FB#8
Computer saftware

Cost or deemed cost

Balance at April 1, 2016 200,000

Additinns -

Digposals

Balance at March 31, 2017 — 200000

accumulated depreciation and impairment

————

Balance at April 1, 2016 180,000
Eliminated on deposal of assels

Depraciation gxpanss

mafance at March 31, 2017 .~ 100000
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2017 10.4
Cost or deemaed coat

Balance at March 31, 2017 200, 000
Adcitions 187,500
Digposals -
Balanse at March 31,2018 ___E-E-LE.E

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Balance at March 31, 27 180,004
Eliminated on disposal of aasels

Depraciation expense 6,832
Balance at March 31, 2018 '__iaﬁ_az_

Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 700 566 _
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS As at A= at A at
31 March, 2098 31 March, Z09T  §ist April, 2006
Mote 6. Investments
Mon Current
Investmentin equity ingtruments (Unguoted)
65,252 Equity Shares of Nagpur
Magrik Sahkar Bark 3,262 600 3,262 600 3,262,600
Tatal 3,262,600 3262 600 3262, 600
Aggregate amount of unqueted investments 3,282 500 3,282 600 4,262 600
Agdregate pravision for diminution
m valuz of Invealmeants;
Note 7. Other financial assels
Non-gurrent _
Deposits with rmaturity mare than taekee months 2,148,000 3428771 F428, 771
Sacurity daposiis 2805 512 A TRIATS i
Total 4,554,812 7,212,246 7,208,570
Current
| Interest Receivabie 55,425 624,817 202,653
Cither-Diabit balancas Ll W] 5,200 S,.200
Total GBG B2E 626,717 297 BE3
Mote 8. Inventories
Inventories [lower of cost or net realisable value)
- R Maderad 21,206.487 23,343 815 11,318,083
- Firmshad Goods 36202106 Ti,995.306 bC 353,836
- Blores and Spares 5212089 27336828 161,023
Total 50,720,052 o6, 277,660 103,830,342
kMote 9, Trade Recelvables
| Cuirent
Trade Fecelvables 410,577 48,623,738 37007 533
' Todal $E. 410,577 48,623,738 37.007,939
Moie 10. Cash and cash equivalents
Balancas wilh Danks:
< curant aooounts 9,164,354 1,668,081 3,308 230
, Cash on hand 13,678 TE.BES 67,174
| 5,176,930 1,758,844 S3TG A0
R Thass
Bt :“TZ!':I'F'?:EH:E' "'cE
— _— - ==t} = _T_-_-. 1
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As at As at A oat
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2047 01st April, 2016
Mote 11, Other bank balances
Oiber Bank Balances!
Depasits with maturty of raore than thres G
but ess than fwalve monlhs 4,040,453 284,559 2ET 2
Total 4,040,462 384559 2 572
Note 12, Loans
Logns o related parties 110,898,795 31,890,843 =
Loans to empiayeas 173,150 155,200 04200
Total 411,071,245 32,046,043 104,200
mMote 13, Other asasts
Hon Current
advance Rentals 32128 7,605 33,566
32128 7,605 33,566
Current '
Advance v Purchases 1,087,790 490, 206 7552 628
Prepaid Expenss 149,434 H33,187 ra 348
Batance with Staluiory Authorites 23,343,672 24 BT, TE 27 %90 26
Cithars 3267 T8 1,471 830 126,758
Tadal 27,840 864 2?.1?1.1i 26,157,602
Mote 14. Equity share capital
Authorised Share Capital @
51 ,00,000 (A at 31stMarch, 2017
| 54,00.000; As at 15t April, 2016: 51,00,000] :
Crdinary Equity Shares of “10 szch 51,000,000 54,000,000 §4,000,000 |
Totel 51,004,000 51,000,004 51,000,000
lssued and subscribed capital comprises:
‘Ordinary Equity Shares
£ TRBOD LAs at 35l March, 2047
50,76,800; As st 12t April, 2016: 50,TE.800)
Equity Shares of * 18- aach fully paid up 50,768,000 50, 78,000 500, TES, o0
Totat 50,768,000 50,768,000 ﬂTﬁEqﬂﬂﬂ'
al Reconciliation of Number of sharas autstanding
at the beglnning and =t the end of the year
Hurmber of Share Capital
Ordinary Eguity Shares __ shares L
Balance al ist Apr, 2016 5,078 200 50,768,000
budd | (Less) ; issued ! {Bought back] disng Lhe year - .
Balarce 3t 318t March, 2017 5 (76,500 50,768,000
Add | {Less) - ssved { {Bought back) during the yesr .
Balance at 31st March, 2018 5 O7E&00 50,765,000
A T et R e LECER ol b = e R A Ry R et
* Sharda lspat Limited TR Y
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b} Terms f rights attached to Equity Shares;

. The comgany has eniy ane closs of squily- shares having 2 par value of Ra10/- per ghare. Each
shareholderis eolitied 1o one vole par share held, in the event of Iguidation of the company. the aquity
shareholdérs are ehigible o recedve the remeining assels of the company, in proportion (o heir
shafenolding,

c) Details of shares hald by each sharehalders holding more than 5% shares
I. Equity Share Capital

Az at 3051 Bharch, 2000 Az at Mt March, 2017 ke et 1at Rpail, 2018
Ra. f ghares beld kedding al this Mn. of sheesdeid % bel@ag of il Mu, ofshares haid % hotding o thia
s of shaes tlass of sharas el o chare
Ordimary Equity Shares
Myorto Merchendise Prala Limitad | 400,000 TR aonoo0 | Tasx | 4o0om 7.805%
Sulakatva Trade Hoidngs Linvted 284,160 B B 284 760 Bal 284160 SET
Anend Mantkshora Sanda 584 000 1t 50 S0L 000 11.50% 55000 11.505
fsha hgdcutlure & Properlies Pyt Lid) 525,500 10:3T% 526,500 1037% 526,501 10075
PARTICULARS Az at Az at Az at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 01st April, 2016

Mote 15, Other Eguity
Carital Reserve 500,000 2,000,000 2,500,000
General rasarve 27,379,000 27 372000 27,372,000
Retained Eaming 404346031 (2,032 424 122 08, 508)

Tolal 70,315,031 £7.B39,576 7,170,652
Capital Resarve
Balance st the heginning of tha yesar 2 500,000 2500, 00 2.500,000
Add ! {Less) - - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Securitias Pramium
Balance at the beginning of the yaar 27,579,000 27,378,000 27,378,000
Add ! [Less): = - -
Armound fransferred from
Debesdure redemplion resorea A N
Balzance at the end of the yaar 27379000 27,379,000 27, 37000
Retained Earnings
Eslance at the beginning of the year (2)033,422) (PN B b (2 TOBE08)
Profit atiriuiable io the owrers of e compeny 41136479 F0.337T BOE -
Cibar iwnpirehensne ineome for the Yaar 1,335,574 A3L0TE
Balance at tha end of the year 40,436,031 (2,029 423) {22, T08,308)

N R
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PARTICULARS

A As al Asal
£ Maﬂ:h EI:HE 31 March, HH? st April, 2046

Mote 16. Barrowings
Non-currant
(@) Term Loansy - Lrigecured

- From banks {Refer focinote a)

Less: Tranaferrsd (o Curmant Maturities
o Lo Term Loan from Banks
Transfermad fo curent bormowing

Tatal

Footnotes:

2440252 2,142,307 .
2,440,252 2,142 307 <
(687,564) (387.567) .
(428,455) 3 =

{1,114,044) (387,567) :
1,326,208 1,754 740

@, Term Loan k2 repayablain 80 monthly inataliments againal hypothecaton of Wehicks with finance rate

& 9E0%,

Current

Secured (Rels Fooinole )
Friom Bank

Unsacurad (Refer footnote b)
Loans repavable on demand:
-From Ralated Pardy
= Corparate Loans and advances
- Fram Dirgctors
Tatal

Footnote |

57 313,871 50,106,940 83,772 560
1,740 850 1,450,503 0,450,604
13.507 244 13,065,703 27,241,457
= 37,763 2

72 462 684 72_663,059 90,464,830

al  Working capital lean from Bank is Secured agains! hypothecation ofstocks and bookdebts and Plant
and Machinares amying inberest e ale o3 10,500,

Allfaciities reuding working capital lean, bils discoamtieg limit backed by Lebars of credsl and Bank
Gyaranbes bl are further secured by way of Nolorlzed Equilable Morigegeof house propertyofone

director e Collataral aeclrity.

Allfacilitiesare securad by personal guaraniees Glwo dirssiors,

b. Unsecurediaan catry intarastrate @11% PA,

Mote 18, Trade payables

MSME

ALCEDLENGEE

Other than Accepdaniss
Total

Footnote :

392832 855

38,332,171 18,414,247
75,153,167 12,111455 2456357
114,437 042 57,443 626 18,872,604

The comparny has-not recened any intimation from-suppiers-regacding their status under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprisas DevalopmantAct, 200§ and hencedisclosuras | if ary retaling 10 amounts unpasd
e at the yedr and togathar with inlarest paid o payabds as raguired under the said aci have ol bean
ghven.
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PARTICULARS As af Asoal A at
34 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 01st April, 2016

Mote 20, Other financial liabllitlea

rrant
Curon: maturities of long-term deils (Reter Note 168)  B&7,580 TEF.56T -
Other payables - 2,706,389 3,730,140
Total G87,580 3,003,856 3,730,140
Mole 17. Provisions
Hon-current
Emploves Benefils
Prowision far Graiuity 2 B0 544 2 420,851 2,281,340
Provigion for leave banafil AT a0 . =
Total 2,818,054 2,420,851 2,261,340
Curment
Emcioyas Banefits
Provisian for Graniy 1.0 79,647 1,096,012 206 839
Prowision for leave berefil 169,798 572,261 125,660
Total 1,049,546 1,588,263 1,132,508
BMote Z1. Other liabilitizs
Currant
Adhvance from customears 1,105.454 3.967.924 15,276,708
DitFar nayvablas 9170500 12371 407 11,607,787
Total 10,275,954 15,539,431 26,880,585
Mote 22. Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Tax 21,289,440 10,800,000 3.300,060
Less: Advancs Tax (13,301 281) {5460.701) _{E_..I_?_-@.EEE]
Tatal 7580159 5,339,299 551,704
Mote 18, Deferred tax assets (Net)
The foliowing is the analysis of deferred fay assat/ (isbiliies) presentadin the balance sheel
Dafstred Tax Asset 1,250,358 1,423,579 1.423 578
Dfarresd Tax Liakibity (4,257, 194) 14,281 472) {4,758 ZiE)
(3.008,858) (3,157,883) (3,834 83T}
Cradit/{Charme)in
. statzrmant af
2017-2018 Cpening Balance  ProfitandLoss  Clesing Balence
Deforred tax aseets [ (liabilities] inrelation fo:
D accourtol Allowantes undar Income Tax Acl 448, 750) (4300} (451,031}
O accourtof Erployes Banofits 1,423.579 176,759 1.250.338
Property. plar and eguipment (3,834 T42% 8570 (3800, 163)
Total ~{3,157,893) 151,638 (3,008,856)

= =

s
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PARTICULARS B at A% at As at
1 Mareh, 2018 31 March, 2017 Dist April, 2016
Credils (Charge)in
statementof
20162017 Opening Balznce | Profitandloss  Closing Balsnes
Deferred tax assats / (lalilitizs) in refation to;
On acoountof Allowances undar Income Tax A (4, 7300 = (445, 730)
N acopuntol Empioves Benafils 1,123,579 - 1,123574
Frogerty, plan and equipment 4,311 4858 476,744 (3834, 742)
Tatal 42, B34,837) 476,744 (3,157,893}
Mote 21. Revenue from operations S1stMarch 2018 31stMarch 2017
Saleofonds - B53 78T 504 596 BTR.01T
Sale of Services 27,331,809 2H 153 551
Total BE&F, 115,407 G225, 061 568
Mate 22, Otherincome
Irierasl Recsived 6,006,535 2,588,130
8,006,536 2,588,130
Note 23. Costs OFf Material Consumed
Doening Stack of Rew Matarial 23343615 11,318,083
Add: Purchases Including Expenses 531,025 677 408,541,653
654,360,202 418,257,634
Leaa: Salas of RawbMatenal 4,30, 350 .
Lass: Closing Stook of Riaw Material 121,306,487 123,343.815)
Total G26,668,446 J84,914. 021
Mote 24, Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods
Cpening Stock of Finlshed Goods T, 155,308 9,353,635
Lass: Chasing Stock of Frished Soods (36,202, T0&) (70,195, 396)
Total 33,9'93,:?9_!] 20,158 440
Naote 25. Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, bones, etc. 19,335,874 14,320,798
Contribution to prosdent and slhe funds 1,015 703 740 855
Slaffwelfare axpensss 216,525 163,359
Total 20,565,102 15225110
Mote 26, Finance Costs
Irleras] Expanss b5, 560 11,888,257
Total 251,560 11,888,457
Mote 27, Depreclation and Amortisation Expenges
Dapraciation of progerty, plant and equiprent 2E21.017 2,399,539
Tatal 2,821,017 2,299,530

+ Sharde Jepof Eimited
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Year erded
Mt Morch, 2018

Year ended
3=t March, 2017

Mote 2B, Other Expenses

Consumpdion of Stores & SpareParts 8,216 894 RETT.155
Power & Fugl 45 955.287 A0E07 548
Repairs & Maintenance o

Plast & Machineny 1.087 702 458 656

Buiding 890,325 808,752

Oithery 204 523 24, W0
Flnished Goods Expensas 1,506,730 8,288
Ferd Paid 5,525,170 E202781
Bank Charges & mbsreston LG D, 3,955,006 4020, 66T
Bank Processng Charges 150,000 150,100
Exciza Duty on Closing stock (9,487 BEG) (399.578)
Fi3 Outward Transportation Charges 23741 417 11645318
Cash Discount 12,763,734 £,190,336
Factory Operating Expenses 2,107 746 1,834,270
Keyman Insuranse 2,000, 030 2.000,000
Profassional charges BH28 693 2022824
Contraciors Payments G 2454507 AT, B04
Diractor Silfineg Faes 25,060 24,000
Qiher Miscallaneous Expenses £.312 858 5:591,097
Payrmest laAucions

Avldit Fees 175,000 115000

Tazation Matlers 75,000 B3.545
Tetal 119,359,437 85,725,267
Mote 29, Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 810 4.1
29,1 Basic & Diluted EP'S
The eamings and weighted average number ol equity shares wsad in the calculation of besio eamings par
share are 55 Tokiows
Frofit for tha yvear attiribalable toihe caners of the Company 41,138,478 20,337 208
E=zrnings used in the caleulation of basic earnings per share 41136470 20,337 808
Wisighted average number of equity shares for the purposes 507,800 6078500
of earnings par shars L
E:;-'rlgl:&l:liulud EFS g.10 4.0

e e
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PARTICULARS

Year erwlod
31t March, 2013

Yoar endead
st March, 2097

Mete 30{1). Post Retirement Banefit Flans

The Prinicipal assumptions used for the purpose of the acturial valuations were as follows,

Gratuity -

Dizcourd Rate 7.28%
Expactad rate of salary increase ﬁ-‘?k_u
Expected sveraga remalning senice 4.65%
Service cost \

Current service cost 381,082
Pael zemdice cost and (galn}loss from setlement 1
Mes intereat axpanss : 295 991
Component of define benefit cost recognised In profit or loss BEE 953
Acturipl {gains) / loeses for the period (R0 45
Component of defined benefit cost 1829 ,445)
recognised in other comprehensive income

Total (142 4029
Frasent value of funded defined benefit obligation LR o
Farr value af pan assels -
Funded siatus (4,423 BRI
Movement in PV of defined benefit obligation

Cmening define beneafit chiigation 4423 B33
Currani service cosl 381,062
Inferast coat 245,891
Rermeszurament (gains} / (issas),

Actuarial {gaing) and osses ansing from (B2 11.3)
changes in financist assumption

Actuarial {oaine) and losses ansing from (47032
changes in experiencs adjustment

closing define benefit obligation 4,230,391
Movements in falr value of plan assets

Cipeming falr value of plan agsats -
claging fair value of plan asseis -
Assat Information: Tatal Amount
Gratulty Fund =

6.69%
B%
4, 35%

397 3189

302,443
302,443

(331,078)
{334,078)

{28 BI5)

4,054,159
397,314
302 443
102,065

{433, 143)

4,422,283
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Expected Payout: PO Payout
Expected Outgo First Yaar 1,772,847
Expectad Outgo Second Year S5, 236
Expectad Outgs Thind Year 7S, TER
Expacted Outqo Fourth Year SHE 38R
Expactad Qulgo Fifth Year TOG 048
Expactad Oulge Sisth ta Testh Years 2,338,766
Sensitivity Analysls:

As of 31st March, 2018, avery parcantage point Increase in discount rate will affect our gratuity
benefit obligation Re.41,51.628

As-of 3ist March, 2018, every percentage point decrease in discount rate will affect our gratuity
benafit obligation Rs.44,20,063

e af Z1st March, 2018, every percentage point increase in salary escalaton rate will affact our
gratuity benedit obligation Rs.44,12 383,

As of 31st March, 2018, every percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate will affact our
gratuity benefit ohiigation Rs.41 56,543,

Beneitivity for aignificant astuarial assumpilons is comouted by varying ons - actuarial agsumption
used for the valuation of the defined benefit chiigation by one perceniags, keeping all ather astuarial
assumplions constant

Projected service cost as on 31stMarch, 2018is Rs. 3,668,325

Marrations:

1  Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation
The number of members undar the scheme have decreasad by 2.44%, The {otal salary has
decreased by 3.95% during the accounting pedod. The resultant liakiity &t the end of the period
over the beginning of the pericd has decreasad by 3.22%

2  Expocted rate of reburn bagis:
Bcheme isnol fundad EQRA s not applicabla

5  Descrption of Plan Assets and Beimbursement Conditions
Mot aaphcable

4  Investment/Interest Risk
Since tha schamea iz unfunded the Companyis not axposed to lnvestmeant /Inlerest risk,

5 Longevity Risk
The Company is not exposed to risk of the emplovess living langer a5 the banefit under the
srheme ceasas onthe amployes separating from the emplover far any reason.

& Riskof Salary Increase
The Company is exposed ta higher labiity i the future salaries rise more than assumption of
salary escalation.

¥ Discount Rata
Tha discount rete has inorassad Trom 6.69% 1o T.229% and hence thers 15 3 tecraase in [lakitily
leading to acteanalgain due iochange indiscount rate.

i e B i
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FARTICULARS Year anded Yoar criced
et March, 2018 315t March, 2097

Mote 30{2). Post Retirement Benefit Plans
The Prinlcipal assumptions used for the purpose of the acturlal valuations ware as follows,

Leawve:

Discount Rate 7.20% 1.29%
Expected rate of salary increase B% &%
Expected average remaining service 4.55% i
Service cost |
Coment sanvics cost 473,046 -
Past servica cost and (geinyloss irom sellement . |
Mel mleras! expense 3B 548 -
Component of define benefit cost recognised in profit or loss 511,582 '
Acturial [gains) INosses foréhe parod (509,525 .
Companent of detined benefit cost recegnised In

othar compransnsive incorms (505, 529)

Total 2085

Presant walua of funded defirved benafit cbligation 572251

Falr walue of plan assels : =

Funded siatus 972,251}

Movamant in PV of defined benefit obligation

Dpening define baneit obigation Ry 251 .
Currant senvice oost 473,046 -
Interas] cost A8 545 .

Ramasauraament (gains) [ lossas): -
Ectuarkal {gains) and losses ansing from changes
int fnaneial assumption 5
Artuaral {gains) and insses ansing from dhanges

in experance adjustiment (609,524) s

closing define benefit obligation 574,314 i

Movaments in fair value of plan assets

Opaning fair vaiee of plan assets :

closing fair value of plan assels s -

Asset Information : Total Amount  Targe! Allocation
Vs

Gratiity Fumd - .

e e e e S
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Expected Payoui: PVD Payout
Expeciad Cargo Firsl ear 169,798
Expecied Ciige Ssoond Year 81,748
Exprcied Culga Thind Year Ta1Ta
Expectad Crilgn Fowrth Year 3425
Expected Cutoo Fifth Year 10,638
Expecied Caige Sixth to Tenth Years 202,122
Sensitivity Analysis:

Ag of 3lal March, 2018, evary parcentage point increass in discount rale will affect our grahsty benafit
obdigotion Bs. 472,160

Aol 31st March, 2018, every porcboniage polnt decredse i discount rate will affecs aur gratdily bensfil
obfigation Rs.5 03,753

Aol 3 el March, 2018 every percentage point increase n salary escakation rata will affect aur gratuity
bernsfil obEgation Rs 5.02,870

As ol 21al March, 2038, every percanlage poinl decreass in salary escababon rate will aifect our gratuity
berefit obiigation Rs.4,72,739

Sangitivity for aignificant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuanal assumption weed for
Erevalualionaf ihe defired benefib obligaton by one perdentase, keeping af other actuarial asswenptions
conskant,

Projeched service coslason 31st March, 2018 s, 527610

Marratlons :

1  Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation
Thee resultant iability at the end of the poricd cverthe beginning of the pericd has desreased By
14 .84%.

2  Expectod rate of return basis
Schemeais not funded EORA R notappdicebie,

3 Description of Plan Assets and Reimbursament Conditions
Mol spplicabie

4 Investment! Interest Risk
Sincathe scheme is non-fundedthe Companyis notaxposed to Investment | Intereat risk,

5 Longavity Risk
The Company is nolexposed to risk of the-ampiovess living longer as the benedit under e scheme
cadges on the amployss separaling fnom the employer \arany reason.

B RiskofSalary Increase
The Company is exposed to higher [iahiiity if the future salarzs nse more than assumption of salary
Escatation

7 Discount Hate
Tha discodnt rate has remain unchanged and hance thare is no change in liability resulfing in no
aciuarial gaimer bess dueto change in discount rale,
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Mote 31;- Contingent Liability.
Particulars 31st March, 2018 | 315t March, 2017 | st April, 2018
| )| Labour Cases - 113,846 118,816
£l Den!r_:aj. Excise Duby Matlar 13,848 757 6.R48, 000 R0, 542
¢} | Income Tax Matler {52830 26,725,170
d} | Sales tax matker other than &} 7ET2ATS 772475 TA72475
g} | Sales tax matber ather than d) above tha

i@l liability of gompany befare
De-marger. The allocation shall be made)
after-final camputaiion inthe demgrged
company ant resuliant companies. 16,724 366 17,119,366 17,119,366

!
MNaote 32:- Minimum lease payable are as follows.

" 31st March, 2018 | 313t March, 2017 | ‘st April, 2018

Within one year 5, 788450 5,750,850 5,545,800
Later hen ane bol net later than 5 peaTE 23,830,153 20418608 225710
I_LEIIE'.I’ than & years . . - &, BEd, 745

Mote 33 :- RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES
A. Key Management Personnel

1 Shri, N.E.Sarda

2. 5ml. Poonam Sarda

_ Others {Firms, Company & Proprietorship Concemn in which directors and thelr reiatives
have significantinfluence)
Asha Agriculture & Proparties Py Lid
Jaydeep Dealers Py Lid.
Kyoto Marchandise PyvL. LLd,
Nawdeap Agriculture & Proparties P, Ltd.
Sharda Dharamkanta
Sharda lspal Industries Ltd,
Shardashnee |spar Lid,
Shards Auto industries Lid,
In-Link Capital Servicas P, Lid,

10 Indigo Denim Pyt. Ltd.

m
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C Relatives of key Managerial Personngd
1 Smt Ashadeyi Sarda
2 Shrl, Arand Sarda
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3 Key | Relatives of | Others (Firms, L‘urmumr_ﬁi
Particidars #ﬂnagemenl | key Marm?gnal | Progristorship Concem in
ersanne Parsonne which directors: and
Shyair rédativas have
significant infusnce
1 | Dircctors Remuneration
.M. Sarda 3,800,000 . -
(1,500.000) =) (5
Pasnzm Sarda 3 D00 D . -
(1,200,000 =} )
2 | Rent Paid
Ashadew Sarda 12000 =
{12,000 =)
Sharda lspsl Indusires L, - - 4. 800,000
=) ] {5,518, 000)
3 | Receiving of Services
Artand Sarda . 800,000 -
{= (900, 000) (-}
Sharda Dharamkands - - 481,154
{-] -] (20, 861)
4 | Unsecured Loan Repaid
MK, Sardg 37,763 - -
(-] ) 5
5 | Salesof Material ! Services
Shardashres lspat Lid. . - 6,089 808
il [ (=) (34,227
Sharda Auio industries L - - 106 962 413
(-] -1 ___[Eﬂ.?"l.'i,ﬂ'l 3]
indige Denim Pyt Lid, - . 4529
() (=) =]
6 | InterestPaid
Sharda Auto Industries Lidg. - - =
(=) (=) (56 10.E36)
Kyata Merchandise P, Lid. - - =
(=) () (59,252)
Jaydesp Dealers Py, Lid, - - -
{-) (-] {3.815)
MavdeepAgricuiture & Properies 2 Lid. . - =B
(=] (-l {311,366)
Sharda Ispal Industries Lid. - - 23,540
i (- (B85 6014)
Azha Agriculture & Properes Py, Lid, . 2 =
{) (= {3.884)
Shardo spat Livited | o S e

~——— — i

p————— ™
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M.K. Sarda - - -
(41,959) ) {)
fr-Link Capital Sendices Pyl Lid, - - 109,818
i) ) (516,865)
7 | Interest Received
Kyoto Merchandise Fut. - - - 5,013,631
g =) (2,267 B03)
| Srarga Aubs Industries Lid, 3 - 120,561
(- i) (=} |
B | Unsecured Loan Repald
M. K. sarda = - .
{3,954,196) (- i)
Koypoto Merchandiss Pt Lid, . - -
=) (=) (10,009,245)
Ashasgriculiure & Properties Pyt L. : - 3,496
{=) =) (150,386}
Jaydeep Dealers Put. Lid. . - 64,630
() |- (6,482
MavdaspAgricubiune & Properties P. Lt - - 2.099,314
i=) i-) (1,881,137}
Sharda ispal Industaes Lid. - - a00,254
{-1 {=) (8,210,231)
ShardaAuto Industries Lid. - - 3,256,952
{l () (45,549,711
In-Link Capital Services Pyt Ltd. - - 1,452 535
(<} {=) {5;551 Er%"
g | Unsecured Loan Granted
kyate Merchandise Pt Ltd. - - fz. 950,000
{-) {-1 (32,750,000
=harda Auto Industies Lid. - - 1243041
b ) & -
10| Unsecured Loan Refunded
Kyoto Merchandise Put, Lid. £ = ‘907318
= (-1 (-) (2,800,000
Shardabuta ndustries Lid. . . 1,266,110
) ) (
11| Unsacured Loan Reeaivad 1|
Kiporc Merchandise Pt Lid. - -




1. The Figuras in the bracket are related to Previous Year,
2. Ralated party Icertified by company and raliad upon by auditor

R

% T Anrraal Report
Lharda Aute Indestriss Lid. = % 2
(=) - {30,000,000)
MNavdeap Agriculivre & Properties P, Lid - F i
(- - {2,800, 000)
Sharda lspatindusines Lid. - - -
(=) {=) [ SO0, O0K)
AshaAgriculture & Properties Pyt Lid. - | -
(= (=} { 150, 000)
F-Link Capital Sernces Pyt Lid, - - -
=) (=) 16 000, 000)
M-K. Barda s - -
(3,250,000} (=) i
Particulars
Others (Firms, Company &
Proprietorship
Concern in which directors and their | 31st March, | 31st March, fst April,
A)| relatives have significant influence) 2018 2017 2016
1 | Unsecured Loan Payable
MevdeapAgriculture & Properies P Lid 7.869 2,098,056 A&7 27
Sharda lspat Industries Lid. 20,330 a7 044 T.621.670
Sharda Auto Industres Lig. - 3,208 952 18,227 82T
Jaydeep Dealers Py, Lid, - &4 530 67207
Asha Agricufiure & Properties Pyt Lid. . 1498 -
In=Link Capial Sanncas Pet, Lid. 1,712,670 2.8E5, 287
2 | Unsecured Loan Recsivable
Kyt Merchandise Py, Lid, 110781290 | 37,590,843 -
shardaAuta Indastries Lid. 117,505 - -
3 | Trade Receivables
Sharda Auto Industries Lid, 41,300,240 3,606,678 482 530
4 | Trade Pavables
Sharda Dharamkania 208,245 2590, 951 =
Sharda lepatindustriss Ltg, 432,000 430,000 -
Bl KeyManagement Personnel
1] ALK Sarda - 3763
Mote
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2013

Note 34, Financial Risk Management Objectives and Polictes

The financial Asks emanating from the Company's cperatng nusiness moude marked sk,
credil fisk and lquidity risk. Thesa risks ane maraged by the Company using appmpriate financis
instruments. The Company has laid downwritten nalicies in manage thase nsks,

1)  Market Risk

Mariat fiek is tha risk that the fair value of future cash fAows of o financial ingtrumant wiich
fluctuats because of changas in markel prices. Market risk comptises three types of gk Inlerest ralz
risk. cumency risk and ather price fsk. suCh 28 aquily price risk. Major financial instruments afected

by market risk include loans and borrowings.

a) Interastraterisk
Wiajorsty of tha jong-term borrowings of the Compary bear fixed inferesl rate, fhus interest rata

risk is limitad for the Company.

b} Foreign currency risk
The comparty does nat have any import or export of materal- against leller of credit for wich
hadging instruments are required. The Campany i not axposed o any foreign currency risk.

c) Equity pricarisk
The Company's equity seouriies arg not majorly sisscephible to marked price risk. Howewver, the
comoany's bosd of directors reviews and approves 2 aquity invastment decigions after taking due

dligance which may affect the rarketredaled risk

2) CreditRisk
Credit ik is the risk that counter parly will not meet its abiigations under a fimancial Instrumen

or cusinmer contract, leading 1o a finandial loss. The Company & exposad to cradit risk from ik
cperaling activites (primariy trada raceivabies| and from its financing acthvities, including deposit
with Banks and financial institutions and ptherfnancialinstrumants,

3} Liguidity risk

The Company's treasury departmant is responsiols for liquidity, funding aswell as seltemer
managament. [0 agdition, processes aril polickes relatad o SUGH rigks ane oversean Dy sand
ranagament. Maragement monitors the Caompany's net fiquid#y pasition through molling forecas!

ar the basis of expectad cash Aows.

Mote 35. Capital Management

For the. purpose of e Company's capifal managearmant, capital inchudes issued egquily cEpit
and all other equily reserves attributable to the oguity holdaers of the Company, The primary ebjectis
aof the company'smanagement is ks maximise shamholdars valus.

The Company manages its capital Siruciurs and makes adjustments in light of changes.
seanomic conditions and the requinements of the inanclal covenants. Tao malntain or adiust
capilal struciure, the Company may IS5Ue naw shares. Consistent with others in the ndustry, 1
Company moaltors its capital using the gearing raiio which is taial net detd (ourrowings ofsel by cat
and cash enuivalentsdiided bytolal capital ofthe comgany. ;

=

Ll i =M
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Inorder ta Ellﬂﬂlauﬂ tt'uér m'iarall_-:']::ﬁﬂ\re the Gﬂnpmw E. cﬂpﬁaFrﬂﬂnaﬂamm mﬂ:irlgﬂt other
[hirgs, &ims e engure that it meels finenclal wv&ﬁaﬂﬁ altached o lhe Barrewings thal define the
capital stnuchure requirements. Breaches in m,pﬂﬁng the financialcavenants would permit the lenders
toimmediately call loans and Barrawings.

Thageaﬁn@ ralio at the mpﬂm;pﬁmﬁ was 35 follows

Agoal

FAﬂ]Ic:uLm Az at A5 at
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 015t Apsil, 2016
Barowings incliding curent maturiies TAB0Z936  TABDEI66 90454530
Total Debt : 74,502,936 74,805,366 90,464,630
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 5,176,330 1,738,644 3,376,404
Mt Dabt (A] | 69726006  7T3066522 87088226
Equity Share Capital 50,768,000 50,768,000 50,768,000
Oter Eqity T0315.03 77,839,578 770882
Total Equity {E) 121,083,031 78,607,578 57,938,892
Dkt Eequity Fatio (A8} .58 naa 1.50
Mote 36. Categories OF Financial Instruments
Fair Value mmunmant
318t March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017 |  1st April. 2016
1 qu Amortised |FVRL (| Amortised [FVAL /(| Amortised
Cost |FVOCI] Cost |[FVOCI| Cost
Financial Assets
Invesiments - sseeem) - g.2nze00 | - 3,262 600
Trade receivatias - 05 410,577 - | 48,623,738 - 37.007.938
Cash and cash squivalents - 5176910 - | 1ramadd | - | 337e4md
‘Bank hatances ather than above | - 4,040,485 - 284,589 . 257,234
Loans - | marimds) - | 3z204E043 | - 104,200
Otner financist assets - 521637 - 7.638963 - | TA06453
Total - |2250841520 - | 93,794,746 - | 51,514,830
Financial Liabilitips
Borrowings - 73,7BEBE2| - | T4#17799 | - | 00,464,630
Trede pavables = | 14437 a2 - | 5T 443626 - | 16872604
Diher Financial liabilfties - 67,509 3,093,555 i 3,730,140
188,913,523 134,955,381 - | 113,067,374
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HMOTEE TO THE FINANCIAL BETATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

HWOTE 37: FIRST TIME IND AS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS
[} Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2016

g | Aashe 12118
Ml undar pravious GAARS" Dty of Transacsion)
Previous | oo | A8 haiance| Previous | £oEE | e Frne
GAAP toind AS sheot BAAF | eindas ahiol
Non-Cuarrd Aszets
is) Propaty. plav and squipmen 24,252 5 24250541 | #3040,800 23,910,000
{h) Other inangbie assels 10,33 140,000 10,000 {0000
i¢)  Fmanosl aset
0 Imesimenis 3, eE2E00) e, Sl 111 R e 3252 ge0
il Cither fnarial assals ?.:1?.1%1 (480 | T2iz2eE| Y2 A3EY (3SseE) | TR05SM
i) Dafemad fax assets g - - -
e} Olker noa-curenl assets TS T 5 o I 3506
Totzl Non-Current Assets 34,742,277 715 | 34744902 | 34434536 = | 34414830
Currend assels
{5} Inventorcs 5,371, 5ED 06,371,660 | 100,530 042 - | 103830042
(t} Firancis ssoels '
i Trade recehebies 45EITI8 dBgeA TR | 51T e 37,007,585
iy €ash and cash equivalents 1,738,844 - 1,738 844 | 2378404 | 33TEamq
() Bank balarces olher :
thar [} ebove 254,555 - 284 550 P57 234 - 287,5H
() Lzans 32046,043 | 3O4B04E] 104200 10,200
iy e francial sesels 626,717 -| EmTT|  Emam 247 883
{c} Déhar cument axgs 2r2rz e - | STET2A44] 28157802 2,157,602
Total Cumen! Assels | HE,S53,T04| « | 208,863,704 | 171 032204 171 032,204
Total Assets U1,60558 | 2,715 | 241,608,695 ] 208 4ms800 205 465,840
' Sharda lspat Limited R T e

T ——— —




] e e

Equity |
fin’}
1a) Egulhyshare cogilal 50, P EE BT = S0,7EH 000 S0 TEE 000 - | 50783000
;-?.I.‘ Cither squiy ah 27.E36 548 TR | AT EMETR|  ToTOEM : 770687
| Total Eauity Tesndesyl  2ms | TegorTE| Sasemse - | srs13.602
fon-Cusment Lisbiides
{5} Firances! Liakiftins
M Borawings 1,754,740} - | fTETe
4 Provisians 242 354 .| 2dmmas| 2ot e - | etz
fc) Oafarmd Tax LishFlks {Met) 5157 A% - | 3srasal 2EMEN o | BB
Tatal Nen-Cumrant Lisbilities 7333482 .| 73334m4| sE0seT | smes e
Curranl Lighilfjes
13} Finercal Lshities =
I Bowowings rageaossl - | ieewose| #4845 - | s0ded g
i —— 57 443,628 - | 57443608 | 1EErR A .| 1 eTREM
{1 Criver finenocsl Dt Ses 491058 - | HO8ED056 | . &7%, 160 - 3728140
{b] -Provisions = 1,588 283 - | 1EEE3 | 115508 B
(T} Other cument [abdties a4 - | 15,338431 | 25880 585 = | 26480535
() Cumank bax Lisbities (Nel) 5354 288 | sa3seme| EsTM - | ssi70dze
Total Curent Liabilities 155457 B34 - | 155,657,630 | 144,632174 - |18 832.4T
Total Liabilitios 163,001,115 - | 163,001,148 | 147,528,148 - | 4470800
Total Equity and Lisblities 241605081 2,715 | 241608607 | 205,266 240 . | 205,485,840

The pravicus GAAF figuras have been reclassified 1o conflirm fo Ind AS presentation requirsments for the
purposss of this nota.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

NOTE 37: FIRST TIME IND AS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS
1} Effect of ind AS adoplion on the Statemsnt of Profit and Loss for the yesr arded Warch 31, 2007

"Ag 3t March 3, 27
{End of last perind ?lw:bnbud undef plevious GAAFT
Partleulars Wotsg| Previous GAAP Ehﬁmﬂhmhim E:If:i:l:-::;
Income (T 5 (%)
Revenue from Opsrations 825,081 568 | - | &25.081.568]
rhiar Income 7 850,454 28,676 | 2,888,130
Total Incame 627921022 28,676 | 627,949,698
Expensses
[ Casts OF Matera) Consumed 194 814,021 384,914,021
Changes in Invertories of Finished Goods 20158440 — 20,158,440
Employece Berefita Expanse 14 B4 (32 331,078 15,245,110
Excise Duty on Finishet Gonds. 6,535,501 | 66,333 501
Firance Cosls 11,358,457 - 11,898.457
Depreciation and Amodisation Expanses 2,309,530 I zao9sm
Oither Expensas 85,498,302 25,961 | 65725263
Total Expenses 596,297,293 | 357,039 | 596,654,331
Profit Bafore Tax 31,622,730 | (328.363) | 31,296,367
Tax Expense
(1) Current Tak ! 410,800,000} (10,800,000
(2} Defermed fax (charge) { credit A7E,7M . 476,744/
(4} Excass [ (2hort) provizlon for taeation
in respect of sarlier years (B34, 203) (B34, 303)
(10,957,559) - | {10.957,558)
Prafit for the Period from Centinuing Cperations 20,686,171 {328,353) 20,337 k03
F‘I'Il:H' Period Adjustimants g
Profit for the Period 20,666,171 |  (328,363) | 20,337,808
: Other mmprthanswa Income
Remesuwramant of the nef defingd Benady plans 331,074 331.078
lnunme Tax ratating to OCI Hems
Total Other comprehensive Income - 331,078 331,078
Total Comprebensive Income for the period 20,865,171 2,715 zn.sm.ﬁ&ﬁi

The previows GAAF figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS prasentation requirements for the

pairproses afthis note,

mjﬁﬁ:f_““ .” + : i .""'“EE"E'_:',’.‘.E'::??{L
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HOTE 37: FIRST TINE IND AS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS
] Reconciliation of total comprehensive incoma for the year endsd March 31, 2017

As gt iarcn 31, 2017
Particulars Notis | © CarrLEeres:
provicus GAAR)
%

Profit as per previous GAAP FOEEE 1T
Ciher [ncoeme a 2B RTE
Emptoyes Bansfils Expanse b {331.078)
Hher Expenses i [25.861)
Remesasuramant of the nat defimed banafil plans b 131078
Total Comprehensive income for the period 20 GED. 3R

Mote: Under previous. GAAP, (ofal comprebensive: income was nal reposted, Therefore, the sbove
recorcibation starts with profif under he previous AR

iV Reconclliation oftotal aguity as at March 31, 201 F and Apell 1, 2046

<
Az @l March 31, 2007 A5 al
. Note | (End of iast period | Apeil 1, 2016
Particulaes Mo, presantad undes iDabe of

previous GAAP) Transition)

Total pouity (sharehideérs Tunds)

under previous GAAP TEG04,B53 57,838,652
Adjustment on account of terest free rent deposit 2,015 3
Total Equity under IndAS 78,607,573 47,938,692

T TEEraTET e
-=———rrrorrmrmshr e AT
ar rrrimrEs s

T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

NOTE 37: FIRST TIME INDAS ADOPTION RECONCILIATIONS continued. ..
Mates to effects of first time adoption of Ind AS on the Financial Statements

a.  Undertheprevious GAAR interas! free security depasits are recorded at their ransaction vae.
Under IND AS, al! financial assets are required to be recognised &t fair value, Accordngry, the
Company has far valued tha sacurity deposits under IND AS. Difference between fair valus.of
securdy deposits and the camrying value [lransaciion valua) as per Pravious GAAF has been
secognised as advence rental aredit, Advanca rantal sredi ks subsequently amortised credited
o the Staterment of Profiland Lass as national interestincome aver lease pericd. Further, lease
renil computed on the present vaue of the sacurily deposit is recognised over the: tenure of the
security deposil,

b, Under Ind AS, actuarial gains and lesses are: recognisad in the OC1 as compared to being
recognisad inthe Statement of Profit and Loss ynderthe previous GAMP

Statement of cash flows : Thers wars no significant raconcifiation ltems betwear cash flows
prepared under previous SAAP and those prepared urder Ind A%,

Az per our report of avan date.

SUEHASH CHAND JAIN ANURAG 8 ASSOCIATES For and on benalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Regisiration M. 00473305 '
Cirariarad Accourdants
(Mandkishore Sarda)
CASWASTIK Jalk [Chalrran cum Managing Director)
PARTHER (O (O 2agE)
Mambership Ne. 711530
[Poonam Sarda)
{ihole Time Dérector & RO}
(DI Q020512)
Magpur
Date; ikh Mey, 2018
[Amit B. Mundada)

{Company Secretary)
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Annexure 2 to Board's an.:mrt

FORM NO. AOC. 2

Form for disclesure of particulars of eontractsiaransements entared into by the company with
reiated parties referrad 1o in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certam arm's lenglh ransactions under third provisotharato

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Lompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracis or amangements o fransactions not st arm’s length basis

S, Particulars Dietails
Marnejs] of the related partyand natisre of relationship -
Meture of contractlarangementsfransactions -
Crration of the contractafamangementstransactions 5

Q|| m | =

Sallent ferms of the contracts or amangamentz o -
FFansactions induding tha valwa, Hany

= dusbfication for emiesing into such contracts ar s
arrangements or ransactions

F Dace of appeovet by the Board

G Ampunt paldas advancas; if amy

H Date on which the spacial resolubon was tassed In
General mesling as reglired under first proviso 1o
seciion 188

2. a, Delails of matedal contracts or arangement or transactions at arms length basis

5 No.| Particulars Dataila
A Mame(s) of the related party and nature of | Smib Ashadevi Sarda. wife of
raiationshig Shri. Mandkishore Sarda
M ; Land admeasuring 0746 Acres laken an|
F s
B Nature of tonfracislamangementsiranosctions luase for uelng 3 Raqisierad offies of the
Campany
C Burdion efthetontractefmangemontatirarieactions | Permanant Leags

O Salient erms of the confracls or srangements o0 | Rentl3s: 12,0000 Perbnnum
transactions inclidng the valie, Fanmy |

E | Data{s)ef approval by the Board, fany A[-04-1887

F Amount pakdas advances, Hany

S T

—_ —_— —_ —_— = — ——
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2 b Detais of material contracis or amengement or transachons sl arm's lenglh Lasis.
5.Ha. Pariculars Dictails
-.; N-Ell'-'lﬂlfﬁ-jl:;fmﬂ‘ related party and nature of retatanEip Brrda lspal lpdiestrees Limitad
B Hatureot contractsiEmangameantsiransactions Land sdmagsurning 4.323 acfsstawhmleaaé
for iEing as Ragistaned offce of the Company
c Bumationaffhe mnrraiisl'artangemema@mmrhung JyaErs
G Sakant torms of the contracts o arm;ggmm or | Rent Rs. 48,00,000- PErAnmUm
ransactions mcluding the valug, [fany (Exolusive of Trxess)
E | Datsislolapprovalbythe Board, fany 19022018
F Ameun) paid s advances, ilay
9 & Datsits of mataral conracts or arrangement of lransactions &l arm'e length basie.
S.No Particuwlars Details
AEL
it Mamas)of the related party and nature af relaticnzhio | Shasgashnes lspat Lamited
B Halre of contractsiarrangementsiransschons Sale af BilleuBloom
c Churation of fe contracte'arangementsliransactions: | Lngong
] Salisnl Wrme of tha contacs or arangemants of | Sele of goods [o ahove pardy on markat price
rarssions ingluding tha value, Famy': an fime tofimsa
E | Datels) of approvel by the Bosnd, it any 30-5-2075
F Amouni pand a3 sovances, iFamy. - E,
2.d. Details of matenal conract: o wffangement or Iransaciions ot arrrs-lagth basis
&,Ho. Frriculars Digtalls
A Mamels) of the refated party and natwre ¢f | ShardaAuto indusinies Limeted
ratationship
EH Nature of contracislarrangermemisiransachions | Saleol Spring Steal FlalSars B
& | Burstion of the conlracts/amrangemeants/ 3 yoars o
fransachors
D | Sabeitlarms of the contracks or Grangamans or | Saleof goods lo-aave gty oo rarked pnice o
traractions inchuding the vakue, if any Tome o time
E Dratels)of spproval by the Board, feny 30-5-2015
ki Amounlpad psadvances, iTaily2

r = = =
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Z e  Deailsof materds! confracts oc airangemant or rensactlons at arm's langik basis.
S.Mo, Particuiars Ditails
A Nameis) of ths relelad pany and pakire of | Sharda Dhararmiania
relatonship
B Mature of contracte/arrangementsfiransactions | Weighment and Transporation
G ‘Duration of e coniracsarangemeants!| On goirg
Traneaclivns
o Sallent lerms of the confracts of arangerents | Availing of Welghmeni and Transportation Services
o ransacticns including thacvalue, if amy 10 ADowS paErty on Iarke] price on Emata mea
E Daté|s) of appeoval by the Board, fan A0-E-201 5
F Amount paid as advances, if amy =+
2.7 Detalls of matens] contracts o amangamant or transachons 2t &m's length basis.
S.No.) Particulars Datails
A Mamale) of the sobated pardy and nature: of | Seelbnand Basda
redationship
B Naturs of ceniracis/arrangernents/transactions | Consuliancy Services
L& Duration of tha contracte/arrangements! | on goirg
| Mansactons -
D Sakent larms of the contracts or arangemients | Avafing of his technissl consultancy senvicss for the
arfransachans inciuding tha vaiue, fany repairs  and maintenanca af Machings &
Equipments al the company's pian oeated at
Kemates Rosd, Nagpur,
E Deteds)of approval by tha Board, #any A0=5:2017 ]
F Amounteaid assdvances; ifany Rz, B.0000- (Escilaive of Taxes)
£.1. [Dwtalls of mataral conlracls of amangeinent or transsctions at arm's length bass.
S.No. Farticulars Details
& Mame{a) of the relabsd party end nature-of | s, Indigo Denim Private Umnited
refatienzhip
B Mature ol cintracis’amangementsiransactions | Sale UIM.E_I;ht
G Ruration of the contracts/arrangements!| During the vasr2017-18
irangacinsg
o Salient tenms of the corfracts or arrangarments | Salsof goods to abave party on market price on lime|
of Fansactions mcluding The valie, if&ny - todime
E Dzters)of approval By the Board, damy: 14-08-2017
F Amcant paid s advancas, iFany - BRs. ?.Eﬂf.(Exmusimumeaa}
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date:13.08.2018 Mandkishore Sarda
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Nagpur DiW: 00229911

Address: Plot No.32,
Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Shankar Nagar, Nagpur-440010
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Annexure 3 to Board's Report

(&) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Campany lays great emphasis on savings in the cast af energy. consumption. Thersfore
achieving reduction n per unit censumption af energy s an cngoing exercise in tha Company.
Efestive maasures such as improved operational and maitenance praclices have been taken ko
rrinimize the Inss of anergy as far as possible.

(B) TEGHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The technology used for the existing progec i3 fully indigencus. The produstion depardmant of the
Company is abways in pursult of finding ways and means ks improve the performance, quakity and
sost efedivensss of produsts. The consistent efios are macde for the updation of technoiogy béing
used by thie Company as aconfinuous exertise, The Company does not have a separate Ressanch &
Dovelopmaent actiity.

The benafits darved like product improvement, oost raduction, product developmant or impan
subistitution.

& Reductionincostof the process

& Product improvemanits

s Imprevermant inon siream lina

& |mprovement in reaciion efficancy

e Consersation of bage matensl

s Environment protecton and efluent quailly improveament

In casa of imported technokagy (Imporied Guning the st three years rackoned from fhe heginning of

thelinancial yeary

a.  Thedetaisofiechnologyimported

b Theyearafimport

¢ ‘Whether the technology boen fully absabad

d. iFrol iy sbsorbad, areas whars angorplionhas not aken plans,
and e reasons hareot

ey iechnalogy mpanRo
guring 18at three years.

Tha expanditure incufned on Reseanch and Developmant
g, Capial The develapment werk ls carmad out by
b Recurming the concemed depariments on &0
= Tolal ongoing basis. The. expenses and the
: cost of assets are grouped under the
d. Tolal R & Dexpendituraas a percantage respaciive heads,
aof total bumower

(G} FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARMNINGS AND OUTGO:

1. Thecompany has nat affectad any import or sxpodt during the year ended 31.05.2018.
2. Theinflowaf foreign exchangeis Ml

3. The cutfiow of forsign exchange is Nil.
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Form A’
{Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy)
March 2018 March 2017
D. Powerand Fuel Consumption |
1. Elactricity:
T &) Purchazed: Unils [Na.) 22.77.560 23_.32.2[:'5
Total Amount (Rs_) 1,66,30.067 1,77.54 267
Average Ratal ;Llnli{Fn'.s.:l {in 7.81
b) - OwnGenaralian Ml il
2. Steam Coal
| Quarttity {Tannes} 4410 4217
Total Cost {Rs ) 2.83,16.214 2,28,53.381
Byrerage Rated Tonne (Rs.) &6,648 5,420
3, FumaceOil: N
Quankity (K. Ltrs.] il il
Total Aimount (s il Ml
Average Rated K. Lirs (Rs.) Ml Ml
4. Other/Internal Generation
Products {with detais) Linkt Nil il
Rofled Iron & Steal (in MT) 24,999 25,252
Electricity {in Units) B 1.0 100.30
Furnaca O {Secondary Fuel) (n i__trs.’,l Ml Ml
Cooal (Steam Coal '8 Grade) {in MT) 078 1151
Excluding Shell & Dus!
Cther{ Specify) M Mil
Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date:13.08,2098 Mandkishore Sards
Chairman & Managing Director
Plage: Nagpur Dik: 00229311

Address: Plot No.32,
Cement Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Shankar Nagar, Magpur-440010
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Anmexure 4 to Board's Repont

The information required under Section 197 (12) of this Companies Act, 2012 read win rule 5(1) of
the Comparies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 are given
bielo:

g e b AR Rr ] AR b S FEEE
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1. The pefcantege incraast or decreaze in remunecation of aach Diractor, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secratary or Manager, f any, in the financial year 2017-18, the ralio of ihe
remuneration of sach directar 1o the median remuneration of sach Key Manageral Personna
(KMP) agalnst the parformance af the Somgany are as under

Sr. | MName of Direclon’ KMP Femuneration |% ngneased Fatio af Cormparisaen
Mo and Derignatian of Directand {daoraaral remunaration of the
KMP for im af gach rinerathon
Fimancial Remunaration |Rirectonio af the KNP
¥eae 211718 | in the Financial | median agpirsal thee
{Amount in Rs) Year 2017-18 | remuneration periormancs
of ampioynos wf tha
{times} Company
1. {Shrl, Mandkishore Sarda 36.00,003 140 ' 13.84 Profil before 1ax
iChairman & increasad By
Earaging Direclar) : 24 8B and profit
2. |Smt. Poonam Sarda 30,00,000 250 TE TR bl e
(Whala-time Director year 2017-18
& Chiel Finandcial Officer) = These was change
3. | B Amit B Mundada 4,65 224 15.82 : in mrmicstion of
(Company Secratary E?M:Dg";ﬁ Th
& Compliance Officer) :

2. The median remunaration of employees of the Company during the financial year2017-18 was Rs
260,135 /- per annum

3, In the financlal year 2017-18, thare was an Increase of 38.10% In the median remuneralion of
emgloyeas,
4. Thareware 38 permanant empkoyees on tha rils of tha Campany as on March 31, 2018,

5. Ralationship betwesn the average Increase in remurerstion and Company performance:
Therewas arncrease of 180% and 250% inthe remuneration of Shrl. Nandkisnone Sarca and Jmi
Poonar Sarda, Directors respactively and an increase of 15.892% in the remuneration of Company
Sacratary during the financial year 2017-18, Further, the increase i menian remunaration was
39, 40%. The remuneration increase of the employess is infine with the markst irend in the indusiry
Inview of the fact the sverage percentage increase made in the Salaces of ihe employees otfer than
managarial persornel in the last inancial year |s not comparatie wit ranagesial rermunesalion,

&, Comparieen of the remuneration of the key manageral personnel against the performance of the
company:

Profit before tax increased by B8 86% and profit afier 1ax increased by 102.27% In financial year
201 7-18, There was @ change in rermursration of KMP and its increase by 405 02%. -

7. al Marafions in the matket capitalizabon of the Cempany: The markal capitslzation &5 on
34 03201 Bwes R 4730 19 Lacs (Rs, 006,21 Lacs ason 21.02.2017).
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b). Thea Frice Earnings ratio of the Cormpany was 11.52 gs a1 31 032048 and was 4 45 as al
J103.2077.

C]-. F'EFGE“?‘&QE! mcrease overr decrease i ihe markad IIMI}IEHI:I."IE- 01 the shares of the Gﬂi"ﬂpﬂl‘l}" a5
compares tothe rate atwhich the Company came out with fie last pubilc offer in the year:

TheCompany came out with & public.offer in 1085, An amount of Rs. 200- in the sad last public
cffar woulkd ba waorth Rs, B3.35- a5 on 31.03 2018 indicating an increase of 366 75%

8, There was an increase of 3910 in the-salanes of the employees other than the managerial
parsornal in the Esinancial year 2017-18 and change in managedal remuneration, thare was an
ircrease ol 390 % doring the sarme inancial year,

8. Since there has been no varation in componants of the remuneration of the directors and KMP the
information, 1.2, the kev parameiers forany varlable component of remuneration, under this dause
is notredevant

10. The ratio of the remunemtion of the highest paid direstor {o.that of the smpdoyes: who ae not
directors, Bul recaive remuneration in excess of the highes! paid director during the financial year
2017-18 Mot Applicatils.

1. Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is a5 per the Nominalion & Remuneration Policy for
directors and key mansgerial personnel,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:13.08.2018 Nandkishore Sarda

Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Nagpur DIM: 002258911

Address: Plot No.32,
Cement Road, Shivaji Magar,

Shankar Nagar, Nagpur-440010
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Annexure § 1o Board's Report
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FIMANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31-03-2018

[Pursuant to Sectien 204(1) of tha Com panies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Perscnnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta

x

The iMambers

Sharda Ispat Limited,

(ZIM: L7 a2 10MH1980PLCG 1 1830)
Kamates Road, Magpur-440026

| hiava conductad tha sooretzrial audit of the compllance of applicable statutery provistons and the
adherence o good Sorperate practices by Sharda lspat Limited (harainafter called the Companny}.
Tha SecrataristAudlt was conducted in & mannes that pravided us & reasonabla basis for evaluating
the corporate conducis/stautony complances and exprassing my opinion theradn,

Basad on my verfication of the "Sharda Ispat Limited” books, papers, minute books, forms ard
returne filed and other records maimained by the campany and alse the information provided by the
Company, ' officers, agents and authori zed representatives during the cordusct of secretarial audit, |
harety report that in my opinion, the company has, durlng the audit pericd cowering the financial yaar
ended an 31etMarch, 2018 compiied with the statulory provisions Ested hereunder and alsﬂhat fire
Company has proper Board-processas and compliance-mechansm in place 1 the exlent, in the
manner ang subjectto the reporting made hereinafter;

| have examined the books. papers, minule hooks, forms and retumns filed and other records
maintained by Sharda Ispat Limited " The Company") for the financial year ended on 31% March,
2048 and aisa the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
renresentatiives during the conduct of Secretarial Auditaccording to tha provisions of:

(i} TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made theraunder,
(i) TneSecurlties Contracls (Regutation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA' and the Rules made theraundar;
(i} TheDepositodesAct, 1998 and the Regulabons and Bye-laws framed heraundar,

liw] Foreign Exchasge Management Act, 1898 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to
the sxtant of Foralgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Bormowirag s,
] Thafolowing Regulations and Gudelines preacribad under tha Sacurities and Exchange Board
of India Acl, 1992 ("SEBI Act) to the exlent applicable to the Company -
a The Seairties and Exchangs Board of India (Substantial Acquisiton of Shares and
Takeovers)Regulations, 2011,
k. The Securites and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
2015;
& The Securifies and Exchange Board of Ingia (Issue of Capital and Disclasire Reguiremants)
Regulztions, 2009;{Met applicable 1o fha Company during the Audil Pe o)
d. The Securtes and Exchange Board of India {(Share Based Empioyes Benefiis} Regulations,
2014, (Mat applicable to tha Company during the Audil Period)
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& The Securties and Exchange Board of Indla (lssue and Listing of Debt Securliss)
Reguiations, 2008;(Not applicabls o the Company during e Audit Perlod)y;

[ The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz(Registars o an lssua and Sham Transfer
Agenis|Regulations, 19593 regarding the Companias At and dealing with clienk;

5. The Sacurities arud Exchangs Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatons, FO05S;
(Notapplicabie to the Company during iha Audit Perod),;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of SecurtiesiRegulations, 1988 {Not
applicatie lo the Company during tha Andil Pariod);

i The Sacurities and Exchangs Board of India [Ligting Obligatons and Dizciosure
Requiremans) Reguiations, 2075,

{wi) Citherlaws applicadle othe Company as perthelr presentations mace by the Cormpany;
| hiava also sxaminad campliancs with the applicable clauses ofthe fedlowing;
i} Secretanal Slandards issued by The instiule afCompany Secralades ofindia

it The Listng Agreements enterad into by the Gompany with the Bombay Sitock Exchange
imited and Calcitta Stock Exchange Limited and Ahmadabad Sinok Exchange Limited,

Dwrinig the period under review and as per i representations and clarifications mads by the
management, the Company has generaly complhed with the provisions of the Act, Rulas,
Reguations, Guidelines, Standards, aic. mentonad above excepl the Company has not pard liskng
tae o Calcuta Stock Exchange and the Status of the Company as can be viewsd on the websita of
Calcutta Stack Exchange is Suspended.

I furtner report that

s The Board of Directors af the Company is duly constituted with proper bajance of Exacidive
Directars. Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Direcioes for the major pert of the year, The
changes in the composition of the Board of Direcions that look place during the: pariod under
review were caried oulin compliance wilh e provisions of the Act,

a Adeguate natice iz given to all direciors to scheduls ihe Board Meelings, sgenda and datailed
nates on agenda wera sent st least soven cays in advance, and & system exists for seeking and
chtalring furiker Bformation and clarfications on the genda items before the mesling and for
meaninghd participation at the mesting

s Al Decisions a1 Board Meetings and Commilles Maetings are carred out with requisite majorily
a5 racorded in the minutes of tha meetings of the Board af Directors or Committees of tha Board,
as the case may ba.

| further report that based an the information racaived and records maintained there =ne adequale
systems wid processss in the Company comimensurate with the size and oparations of the Company
b manitarand ensure compliance with apphcabls faws, ruies, regulations and guidelines.

For Sunil Kumar Sharma 8 Associates

Company Secrelanss
Date :13/08/2018 Sunil Kumar Sharmia
Placs @ Magpur {Propriatar)

Mem.No. 34218, CF Mo, 12708

This Report s ko be raad with our letter of even dale which is annaxed as Anngxura A and forms an
intagral part of this repart.
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Al b Annual Report

‘Annexure A

Tha Members,

Sharda lspat Limitad,

CIM: L7424 CMH1960PLCO 11830
Hamptea Road, Magpur-4400246,

Cwr Secretanal Audil Repart of even date is fo be read along with this letier

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsbility of the managesment of the Cormpany. Our
responsibitity isto exprass anopinon on these secralarna records based on ouraudit

i have followed the sudit praclices and process as were apprapriale o obtain reasonable
assurance aboul the comreciness of the contents of the secretarial records, Theverficationwas
done on test basis o ensure that cormect facls are reflectad in secretanal reconds, We beliave
that the process and pragtices, we ollowed provide a reasonable basis for our opinlon.

| have mot werifed the correciness and appropriatensss of financial records and Books of
Accounis of the Company. The compiance of applicable Financial Laws, ke Direct and
Indiract Tax [aws, has not been reviewsd in this audit since the same have been subject o
review oy the Statuiony Financial Auditors and other designated professionals,

Whsreser requered, we have obitgined the Managameant represeniation aboul the comgaliancg
of laws, nules and regulaticns and happening ol events ale.

Tne complianca of the provisions of Corporale and othar applicablo laws, rukes, reguliations,
standards is the responsibility of maragement. Qur examanation was lmited to the verfication
of procedurs o Dest Dasis,

The Sécratarial Audit report isnelther an assuranca astothe futune viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted tha affairs of the
Company

For, Sunil Kuemar Sharma & Associates

Flace: Magpur Company Secretaries

Eunil ¥umar Shama

Cate A Z0E2048 {Prapristar]

Mem, Mo 4 2TR TGP No 12708
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Annual Report

SHARDA ISPAT LIMITED
Ragd. Office: Kamptes Road, Nagour 440 026
CIN Mo, LT4210MH1960PLC 011830

Email : shardaispat.ngp@amail.com, Website | www shardaispal comn

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| heredy rocord iy prasence al the 57T Annual General Mesating held at the comporate office of the
company & 'DA-RGCK', Plot No. 230, 6th Foor, Hill Road, Shivaji Mager, Magpur - 440010,
Maharashtra on Saturday, 22™ Seplember, 2018 at 10.00A M. {IST)

Name of DP
Srareboldar in*
Reglsterag
PAkiress Cliant
| Cr
Fofio
M.
Mo af
Sharas

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY:

WOTE: Piease fill inthis attendance slip and hand it over at the entrancs of the meeting hall
*For shares held in electronic form
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of the Companies {(Managemant and Administration) Rules,

[Pursuant ta section 1056} of tha Cempanies Act, 2043 and rule 193}

2014]

i e 57 AT
i Form No. MGT-11 =
Proxy form

CiM Mo, LT4210MH1960PLCO11 830
Mame of he company. SHARDA [SPAT LIMITED

Reqlstared cifice; Kamptes Road, Nagpur 440 (2%, Maharaslira i
anrm af the membaer (2] I
Registared address:
E-rmallid:
Folle Mol Clissstbd:
DF 10:
U'we, bang hemember ()68 ..., Shares of thesbive named cormpany, heraby appoint
To MEME conii s rreeeees
Address
E-mail id
Shgnalre — . g arfailing hem
N -2 Y 1Y ] rl
Address;
E-friail I
=18 (11 (1] | O rewada g o Foiig him
3, WBTE. o 1
Adcrass
E-rmil It
=T L e

@5 Tmour oy 1o aslend and vole ooy ol o8 mifus s 0N Mo behall at the: 57th Anredal goenssal maeling

of e campany, 1o be beld an the 22nd day of Sspiamber, S04a Ak 100 a m IS T) el the corparate office of the

company al Da-FOCK!, Pt Mo, 220, 6th Floor Hill Bpad, Shivajidagar, Magpur 440000 Maharashics and atany

adjournment theréofin reapect ol such resnlitions &5 are indicated BEKW

Raschuton kMo,

| 1 Adoption of Finamcial statement for the Financial year ended March 31, 704 B along will ihe repors of he
Pirardnd Direcioes Auditors theree: 1

Re-apoainirent of Smt. Poonem Sarda (Rediing Cirecloryas Dieclor

Payrmenl af Remuneration 1o he Cast Auddor for e Financial Yasr ending Mansh 3172018

Raslassifizalionaf sharsbaldars from prometar proug céegony 1o puihicoaegony.

Aroptiorof new et ot Memorendum ofAseociationolthe Company.

[T Sl e E

A
Signedthis,.. . dayofinoe s ] 1 Hg:;;;“
Signature of Shareholder
Sigriture of Prowgy holder(s): First Procyinider Second Prosy holder  Third Fromy hioddet

Hlita * Thisdonm of geoto in onder & be efective should be duly completen ard e posited stthe Regisberad Dfice 01
1ha ey, no bess than dB hours oy e commaneamsnt of fhe meeling

hordo g inited o TR
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Form No. MGT-12
Polling Paper
[Pursuant to section 1025) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21{1){c) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)
Mamsa of the Company: SHARDA ISPAT LIMITED
Registerad offica: Kamples Road, Nagpur 4400026 Maharashira

BALLOT PAFER

Sr. No. Particulars Details

e

1 Mame of the First Mames Sharaboldas {In bock leliers)
Postal address

3 | Regisiered folio Mo, *Client 1D No. {*Applicable to
imveators holding shargs in dematariatized form)

4 | Class of Share
I hereby exercss my vole in respect of Ordinany! Specizl resolufions enumerated balow by
recording my assentor dissent to the sald rescludions in tha fallowing manner

& |2 Mo, of l assant | | dissent
Sr. Item No. shares held| tothe | from the
| | by me resolution| resaolution

1. Adoolion of Firancial statement forthe Financial year
ended March 31, 2018 along with the repons of the
Board of Dirgckors & Auditors thanean,

2, Re-appoinkmant of Smi Pooham Sarda (Retiing
Crirescion ) s Direclor,

3 Peymant of Remuneration to the Cosl Auditor for the
FinancialYear ending March 31, 2018,

4. | Reckessdication of shareholders from promaoter group
CAIEGONY 1o pUDRG CEgory,

i Addotion of new sat of Memomandum of Association of
tive Company.

Flace .

Date : {Signature of the shareholder)

(Slgnature of First Proxy)l  (Signature of Second Proxy)  [Signature of Third Proxy)




amenbsg
1eben Jejueds

auenbs i
ey IsueUZ @I

dojg sng m |”“
ueaeygaaoil i L ”..
arenbg Auen S

T UNGIS) UCHEIOSSY
i AEyDOH BUGIEPIA

a=nbs LANLISAA. peoy peag e o Bl
oigqeilued “id duing
|ouBel S10UE alenbs
Bpla|oD MET

pee o WY h
e o 5 et

snoy
Bupaay [B1eUsE [ENUUY JO SNUBA 343 104 depy




I
a
"
&
L
o
=
L
=
A
e

i = AR LI TGIT

H

If undelivered please returm 1o :

Sharda Ispat Limited

kamptee Road, Nagpur - 440026
Fh. ; (0712) 2640071/ 3 (lines)
Fax : (0712) 2641171

To,

ST

BOOK-POST m.m
(PRIMTED MATERLAL]
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